From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0F6CA12EAA9348959A4CBB1E829AF244-
JENNIFER.JO>

To: Reimschuessel, Renate

CcC: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: 6/13/2019 2:35:36 PM P -
Subject: RE: FDA consumer report - CC-156319: B6 !
Thank you!

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

el U.S, FOOD & DRUG w’;;:w\ )
8
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ADMINISTRATION

From: Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FDA consumer report - CC-15631S B6

06-13-2019 — RR called in response to owner’s call. The dog has been on grain free diets since being a puppy.
Was fed 5 earth born and Natural balance sweet potato in the past.

Has no clinical signs now, but was in congestive heart failure at diagnosis.

Has been on a heart monitor, has had an echo and will be obtaining 6-month echo in next few weeks.

Owner also volunteered that she would want necropsy done and said she would contact Josh Stern and wanted
protocol for the procedure. | suggested Vet-LIRN contact her vet with the info if needed.

RR requested records and diet history (to be written by owner) to be sent via email.

Provided Vet-LIRN procedures for owners.

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Director Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

hitp:/;wvww fda.gov/ AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 him

From: Reimschuessel, Renate
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:29 AM
To: B6 i

DearMs.: B6

Thank you for submitting your consumer complaint to FDA. I'm sorry to hear about; B6 iheart condition.
As we discussed this morning, as part of FDA’s investigation we’d like to request:

e Full Medical Records
o Please contact your veterinarians and ask them to email (preferred) or

cardiologist evaluations, echos and radiographs.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-005949



e Diet history .

o Please provide meiL B6 idiet history —including his main diet over the years and also any treats

and snacks that may be periodically given.

| attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures. The procedures describe how Vet-LIRN operates and
how owners help with our case investigations. With respect to a possible postmortem evaluation, thank you so

the protocols that we are currently following.

Please respond to this email to confirm that you received it.
Sincerely,

Renate Reimschuessel

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D.

Director: Vet—-LIRN

(Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network)
Center For Veterinary Medicine, FDA,

8401 Muirkirk Road, Laurel, MD 20708

Phone 1-240-402-5404 Fax 301-210-4685
EMAIL : renate.reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov

Vet-LIRN

http:www.fda. cov; AnimalVeterinarv; ScienceRegearch uem 247334 htm

Phish-Pharm

http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/Tools Resources/Phish-Pharm/default. htm

Aguaculture

http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ResearchAreas/ucm130892.htm
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06-13-2019 — RR called in response to owner’s call. The dog has been on grain free diets since being a
puppy. Was fed 5 earth born and Natural balance sweet potato in the past.

Has no clinical sighs now, but was in congestive heart failure at diagnosis.

Has been on a heart monitor, has had an echo and will be obtaining 6-month echo in next few weeks.

Owner also volunteered that she would want necropsy done and said she would contact Josh Stern and
wanted protocol for the procedure. | suggested Vet-LIRN contact her vet with the info if needed.

RR requested records and diet history (to be written by owner) to be sent via email.

Provided Vet-LIRN procedures for owners.
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From: Reimschuessel, Renate </O=FDA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=RREIMSCH>

To: Carey, Lauren; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Ceric, Olgica; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen,
Jackie L

CcC: Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 4/3/2017 11:22:23 AM

Subject: RE: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient diet Lamb Meal & Peas Formula:i  B6 |

B5

| agree this case is a NFA — but I'm wondering BS

B5

Something to look at during our strategic planning.

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685
http:/Avww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 7:06 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Ceric, Olgica; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Reimschuessel, Renate

Subject: RE: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient diet Lamb Meal & Peas Formula:: B6 i - EON-308715

Interesting! Thanks Jen

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 7:05 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; Ceric, Olgica; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Reimschuessel, Renate

Subject: RE: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient diet Lamb Meal & Peas Formula:; B6 EON-308715

Just found an article for this: http://www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/vmb/labs/aal/pdfs/Torres. pdf

“Taurine (Tau) deficiencies have been associated with the feeding of commercial lamb-meal and rice diets to
dogs. We hypothesized that the poor digestibility of some lamb-meals may limit sulphur amino acids availability
for Tau synthesis and/or increase of Tau degradation in the gut. Urinary Tau increased by 54% when methionine
(Met) was supplemented to Diet A (lamb-based died), supporting the suggestion of a low bioavailability of
sulphur amino acids and/or an increased fecal loss of Tau in dogs consuming Diet A.”

Very interesting report, but I'd agree-NFA. Likely B5
. B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 7:02 AM
To: Carey, Lauren; Ceric, Olgica; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Reimschuessel, Renate

Subject: RE: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient diet Lamb Meal & Peas Formula:i B6 i- EON-308715
Lauren,

1 think NFA. B5

...BS |

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

HHH ADMIMIGTRATICHN
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This e-mail message 1s ntended tor the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It mav contain information that 1s protected. privileged. or
confidential. and it should not be disseminated. distributed. or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. If vou are not the intended
recipient. any dissemination. distribution. or copving is strictlv prohubited. It vou think vou received this e-mail message in error. please e-mail the
sender immediately at david.rotstein‘@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 6:55 AM
To: Ceric, Olgica; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Reimschuessel, Renate; Rotstein, Dayid
Subject: FW: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient diet Lamb Meal & Peas Formula:! B6
EON-308715 '

8.5yo Golden Retriever diagnosed with cardiac disease: valvular disease, decreased contractility, CHF. Taurine
blood levels very low - cardiologist worried there is a relation to food.

Food is raw (“naturally preserved”) so | worry more about bacteria around the dog’s diseased valves, but any
desire to follow-up for taurine, etc.?

From: PFR Event [mailto: pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification B6 i

Subject: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient diet Lamb Meal & Peas Formula:; B6 EON-308715

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-308715] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "1064844-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-005953



EON Key: EON-308715
ICSR #: 1064844
EON Title: PFR Event created for Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient diet Lamb Meal & Peas Formula;

1064844
AE Date 03/09/2017 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden
Age 8.5 Years
District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 1064844

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient diet Lamb Meal & Peas Formula

Description: Presented to local veterinarian for gagging cough. Regular veterinarian concerned about new heart
murmur and large heart on ultrasound and referred to Emergency and Cardiology services at B6 i
Cardiac workup showed degenerative valvular disease, but also very depressed cardiac contractility and early
congestive heart failure. Taurine level (plasma) was._checked to rule out taurine deficiency as cause of depressed

cardiac contractility and level was extremely low i __3__6___‘nmol/mL (normal is 60-120 nmol/mL; critical is <40
nmol/mL). Concerned that diet may not have sufﬂment precursors to taurine.
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: |

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name 1)) Date

Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient diet Lamb Meal & Peas
Formula

Sender information

B6

USA

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-005954



Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.tda.gov/eon//browse/EON-308715

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issue Type=12&
1ssueld=323753

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs. gov immediately.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa934895%a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>
To: i B6 i

Sent: i 8/23/2018 3:50:49 PM ' R , e
Subject: 800.267-FDA Case Investigation for§ B6 iand: B6 i (EON-308715)
Attachments: 02-Vet-LIRN-NetworkProceduresVets-12.22.2015.pdf; 03-Vet-LIRN-Network

ProceduresOwners-12.22.2015.pdf

Good morning Dr.| _B6_|
Thank you for submitting your consumer complaint to FDA. I'm sorry to hear about B6 ; iliness.
As part of our investigation, we’d like to request:

o Full Medical Records

this event), including any referral diagnostics.
e Have you submitted a report for: B6 1 was forwarded the medical records and told from Dr.
Lisa Freeman that you may have submitted a complaint. | cannot seem to locate it within our system.
| attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures. The procedures describe how Vet-LIRN operates and
how veterinarians help with our case investigations.
Please respond to this email so that we can initiate our investigation.
Thank you kindly,
Dr. Jones

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. Food & Drug Administration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel, Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jennifer.jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334.htm

"W"m LS. FOOD & DRUG
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Network Procedures for Veterinary Laboratory Investigation
o VOUIRN .

VetlIRN
— A and Response Network Case Investigations

Network Procedures for Veterinarians

1. Introduction

The purpose of this Network Procedure is to facilitate basic interactions between the Vet-LIRN

Program Office (VPO) and veterinarians participating in Vet-LIRN case investigations. General

procedures such as information flow, sample handling procedures, submission of reports and

billing for services are discussed. The focus of most Vet-LIRN case investigations is on

diagnostic samples, although occasionally animal food samples will also be submitted. Animal

food testing conducted after receiving a consumer complaint is typically handled by FDA’s

Office of Regulatory Affairs (ORA) Laboratories or accredited laboratories.

A
]

In the case of Vet-LIRN investigations. the government is the client

The government is requesting assistance in its investigation, and is requesting

tests or services to be performed by your clinic during this investigation.

.2 The government will pay for these services.

(WARY
{IRREY

1.1.3 The owner is helping with the government’s investigation of a regulated product

1.1.4 The goal of the investigation is to determine if the product is at fault and why

1.1.5 The government’s investigation may not provide a definitive diagnosis for the

patient’s illness

2. Case Background — Consumer complaint

[ 2 |

.1 Vet-LIRN obtains information about the cases we investigate from 3 main sources,

2.1.1 Consumer complaints (cc) - obtained by FDA Consumer Complaint Coordinators

by phone

1.2 Electronic consumer complaint submissions through FDA’s Food Safety

N8

Reporting Portal, and

1.3 Vet-LIRN partner laboratories.

o

NOTE: Generally, the information received in a consumer complaint is not kept

confidential. In most cases, only protected personal information (such as names and

addresses) is withheld in an effort to prevent the complaint from being traced back to

the individual who submitted it.

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 1 of6
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VetlIRN
— A and Response Network Case Investigations

3. Communications

3.1 VPO will discuss the case with the referring veterinarian and or the owner.

3.2 VPO evaluates the case history and determines a need for follow up testing to determine

if the food (or drug) is the cause of the illness or death.

155

.3 VPO contacts the appropriate member laboratory(-ies) (chosen based on location and

capabilities) and provides initial information

33.1 In some cases only partial history is available

3.3.2 Follow up information will be sent as it becomes available

29

4 VPO proposes the tests to be conducted and prepares billing documents

149
N

VPO makes arrangements with the veterinarian to obtain and ship samples.

3.5.1 VPO receives test results and forwards the results to the veterinarian who will

then communicate the results to the owner.

o

Case history

4.1 A complete medical history is essential

4.1.1 age, sex, breed, animal's ID/name

4.1.2 other animals affected.

413 duration of problem, lesion distribution (diagrams or photos are welcome),

4.1.4 treatment of problem (especially dose and duration of therapy) and response to

tfreatment.

415 concomitant drugs or dietary supplements administered (not used for treatment of

the reaction, but administered for other reasons at the same time or within a short

time of the problem occurrence).

4.2 Vet-LIRN Case Numbers:

42.1 Include Vet-LIRN case number in all correspondence.

422 E-mail: include the Vet-LIRN case number as the first part of the subject line.

This will help archiving data for each case.

4 3 Electronic submission of medical records and laboratory results is preferred.

4 4 Histories can also be submitted by FAX to Vet-LIRN (301-210-4685)

LN
h

Information about follow-up visits related to the investigation and additional laboratory

reports should be provided as soon as possible. Phone calls are very useful for

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 2 0f'6
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VetlIRN
— A and Response Network Case Investigations

@

discussing cases in depth, but should be followed up with the medical records and lab

451 Due to time difference around the country, email communication is often the best

way to assure information is transferred in a timely manner

5. Services Requested by VPO

5.1 Services typically tests will fall into 3 categories:

ol
B

1.1 Office Examination

5.12 Clinical laboratory samples

5.1.3 Pathology

5.2 Office Examination:

52.1 To evaluate the current status of the patient

5.2.2 To obtain samples from the patient for further analysis (blood, urine, feces)

5.3 Clinical Laboratory Samples:

i

531 YVPO may ask for repeat analysis of new samples to be run either by the veterinary

hospital. or by its usual testing laboratory.

53.2 Typical tests include clinical hematology, microbial cultures, urinalysis, and fecal
examination.
5.3.3 Additional testing may be requested and the samples sent to a Vet-LIRN network

laboratory

5.4 Pathology:

5.4.1 Either submit the entire carcass or conduct a routine necropsy examination

Record your findings in detail and submit. Histopathology and microbiological

cultures as appropriate.

5.4:1.1 Describe all lesions — location; color, size, texture

5.4.1.2 Culture lesions or intestinal contents as deemed appropriate based on

the history

5.4.1.3 Save tissues for histopathology- be sure to use 10:1 formalin to tissue

maa
Hddy

5.4.2 Histopathology tissues (preserve in 10% neutral buffered formalin 10:1 ratio

fixative to tissue):

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 3 0of'6
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5.4.2.1 thyroid, thymus, lung, heart, liver, spleen, adrenal, kidney, pancreas

stomach, duodenum, jejunum, tleum, colon, urinary bladder, skeletal

muscle, brain

5.4.2.2 Request a duplicate set of H&E for submission to VPO for archiving.

5.5 Toxicology

5.1 Freeze and hold tissues if there is any indication that a toxic substance may be

f._J'l

involved

5.5.1.1 brain (for organophosphates and carbamates),

5.5:1.2 eyes. liver. kidney, brain. stomach content, fat.

5.5:1.3 if available, serum,; EDTA blood. urine

552 Following a review of histopathology, VPO may select tissues to be analyzed and

request that tissues be sent to a Vet-LIRN laboratory.

5.53 When the case is closed by VPO, samples can be disposed of. When in doubt,

please ask.

5.5.3.1 The animal’s remains can be disposed of following the laboratories’

customary procedures.

6. Sample submissions

®)

.1 Normally, VPO prefers that the veterinarian, not the pet owner submit samples

O

.2 Arrangements for transport should be made with the VPO (see additional shipping

instructions)

A Vet-LIRN Sample Submission Forni, given by VPO to the veterinarian, should be

N
W

provided to the veterinarian and should accompany all samples being sent to our Vet

LIRN laboratory. listing the recommended tests

6.4 A Shipping Inventory Sheet, given by VPO to the veterinarian, should also be provided

by VPO and should be submitted with all samples. This form will be filled out and

faxed to the VPO (301-210-4685) by the receiving Vet-LIRN laboratory.

6.5 Vet-LIRN case numbers should be provided by the VPO and should be included on all

samples and reports.

6.5.1 Rarely, an owner will deliver a specimen or an animal for necropsy directly to the

participating laboratory. Vet-LIRN should notify the lab to expect the owner if

this happens and will provide appropriate forms.

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 4 0f6
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7. Sample types that Vet-LIRN may request from the Veterinarian

Entire bodies (fresh or frozen)

—

.2 Organs from necropsy (fresh, frozen or formalin fixed)

7.3 Clinical samples (serum, blood, urine, feces, biopsy samples, cultures)

7.4 Food samples (open bag products from home)

8. Reporting

8.1 All reports from Vet-LIRN testing labs are submitted to VPO

8.2 VPO will forward reports to the veterinarian. who should discuss the results with the

OWICT .

8.3 If appropriate, VPO will forward reports to the owner.

9. Communications with Owners

Q1 S

Z658 SRR L w2 b L Bs A B8

9.1.1 VPO usually will have contacted the owner to request permission and assistance

in the investigation

9.12 Vet-LIRN’s investigation is focused on determining if a regulated product is the

cause of the animal’s illness. The testing requested by Vet-LIRN may not provide

a definitive diagnosis

913 VPO will provide testing results to the veterinarian for communication to the

owner. This ensures that:

9.1.3.1 Owners can be counseled on the interpretation of the test results,

9.1.3.2 Appropriate medical follow-up care based on test results can be

recommended by the owner’s veterinarian

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 50f6
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10. Billing

10.1 Vet-LIRN VPO can only pay for services which were requested and approved by VPO.

Vet-LIRN cannot pay for treatment, or for diagnostic testing outside of the scope of the

investigation.

10.2 Procurement and Billing Process: The following process needs to be followed in order

to adhere to government regulations:

146y 6B

10.2.1 The veterinarian must provide estimates so a Purchase Request can be prepared.

Estimates should include items such as office visit(s), in-house diagnostic test

costs, biopsy or pathology costs and additional charges such as potential shipping

Troac

=
o
2

A billing contact must be provided: include name, address. telephone + fax

numbers, and email

3 Approved Purchase Request is required prior to beginning service

1024 Additional services may only be initiated after authorized by Vet=L.IRN. but must

first be approved by VPO with an additional Purchase Request

o
S
wn

Hospitals must provide an invoice to Vet-LIRN upon the completion of work

before they can be paid. VPO is tax exempt. Taxes should be removed from all

charges. The invoice must include the Vet-LIRN case number.

Network Procedures for Veterinarians Version-08 Page 6 of 6
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Network Procedures for Owners

The purpose of this Network Procedure is to help you, the owner, understand how the

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN) Program

Office conducts case investigations (follow up to consumer complaints).

The following items are explained below:

e (General Introduction

e Billing

......

e Step by Step Process

e Types of Services and Tests

General Introduction:

4 %

1.1. What is the goal of the case investication?

The goal of the case investigation is to determine if the product is causing your pet’s

illness. Our case investigation MAY NOT provide a definitive diagnosis for your

pet’s illness, although we may rule out several other potential reasons for your pet’s

(285 8 Lol v

1.2. What is the focus of a case investigation?

Most case investigations focus on dragnostic:samples (such as blood: urine or tissue

from the pet), although we occasionally request and test pet food samples.

-3

1.3. What is my veterinarian’s role during the case investigation?

Your veterinarian helps our investigation into FDA- regulated products by providing

information about your pet’s medical history and by obtaining any diagnostic

samples like blood, urine or tissue

1.4. What will Vet-LIRN ask of me during a case investigation?

We may ask that your veterinarian perform certain tests or services or provide

diagnostic samples to FDA or a Vet-LIRN cooperating laboratory

Network procedures for owners Verston-0

Page 1 0f 4
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1.5. Will Vet-LIRN pay for tests or services requested?

Yes, we will pay veterinarians or laboratories for fests or services requested by Vet-

LIRN and approved through our government purchasing system. We cannot

however, reimburse owners for tests already performed or not specifically requested

by Vet-LIRN. We recommend that you discuss with your veterinarian which tests

and services will be billed to you and which will be covered by Vet-LIRN. For

instance, Vet-LIRN may request that your veterinarian perform a urinalysis on your

pet while he or she is hospitalized. Vet-LIRN will pay for the collection and testing

of the sample, but would not cover the cost of your pet’s stay in the hospital.

1.6, Is the information received in the consumer complaint confidential?

Generally, the information received in the consumer complaint is not kept

confidential. In most cases, only protected personal itormation (such as names and

addresses) is withheld in an effort to prevent the complaint from being traced back

to the individual who submitted it

N

Billing:

2.1. Will Vet-LIRN pay for bills related to the case investigation?

Vet-LIRN will cover the cost of services and testing that we specifically request.

You should understand that Vet-LIRN CANNOT reimburse owners for any

veterinary bills. Services MUST be pre-authorized and paid directly to the

veterinarian

2.2. Will Vet-LIRN pay for testing that was not requested by Vet-LIRN?

No, we will only pay for testing that we request and authorize

2.3. Will Vet-LIRN pay for treatments or private cremation?

No, we cannot pay for treatment or cremation

&

Network procedures for owners Version-0 Page 2 of 4
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2.4. If I allow my veterinarian to submit my pet’s body for testing, will 1 be

able to have back his or her remains?

Each Vet-LIRN member laboratory has its own procedures for handling remains.

Some Vet-LIRN member laboratories offer private cremation services for a fee

payable directly to the laboratory. We advise you to discuss directly with the

member laboratory the possibilities and costs for obtaining your pet’s remains after

examination are complete

oy
.

Step by Step Process:

Vet-LIRN will do the following during a case investigation

ot

. Assign a case number which MUST be included in all correspondences

. Discuss the case with you and your veterinarian

PIHPS RG]

W b

. Request medical records from your veterinarian

G
BN

. Coordinate with your veterinarian and you to obtain and submit samples for

testing

W

. Provide results to your veterinarian who will discuss the results with you

Vet-LIRN requests that:

3.6. Any follow-up veterinary visits related to the investigation are reported to Vet

T TRNT
RGN

{
LN

3.7. Additional laboratory reports are reported to Vet-LIRN by your veterinarian

1Ny

. Types of Services and Tests:

4.1. What may a veterinary examination include once the case investigation is

started?

A veterinary examination may include:

e an office visit and physical examination to assess your animals current

health

e  collection of clinical samples from your animal (blood, urine, feces)

4.2. Will yvour animal be tested more than once?

Network procedures for owners Version-0 Page 3 of 4
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Network Procedures for Veterinary Laboratory Investigation

A e and Response Network Case Investigations

It 1s possible that Vet-LIRN may request additional tests or examinations

depending on results from initial testing

4.3. Will Vet-LIRN need to conduct a necropsy in the event of an animal

death?

Yes, if you are willing, we may request that your veterinarian or another Vet-

LIRN cooperating laboratory to conduct a necropsy to collect samples for

testing. The samples collected may be tested right away or may be held for

future testing or archiving. If the veterinarian completes the necropsy then the

remains will be handled according the veterinarians normal procedures. If a

Vet-LIRN cooperative laboratory completes the necropsy the remains are

usually disposed of by that laboratory. Vet-LIRN cannot pay for private

cremation. You are welcome to discuss normal procedures with the laboratory.

4.4. Will Vet-LIRN ask for a food sample?

Our main focus is on testing diagnostic tissue or fluid samples from the animal

but we may need to test the food. Please hold all food samples once the

consumer complaint is submitted. If needed. we will make arrangements to

collect the food

4.5. What are some general tests that Vet-LIRN may request?

(General tests that we may request include, but are not limited to:

e Hematology

e  Microbial cultures

e Urinalysis

e Fecal examination

e Necropsy/Histology/Toxicology

4.6. Will I get results from Vet-LIRN requested tests?

Results of testing on your animal’s diagnostic tissue or fluid samples will be

forwarded to your veterinarian who will be asked to share the results with you

Network procedures for owners Verston-0 Page 4 of 4
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>

To: Carey, Lauren; Ceric, Olgica; Glover, Mark; Jones, Jennifer L; Nemser, Sarah; Palmer, Lee
Anne; Peloquin, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L; Rotstein, David

Sent: 6/19/2019 12:49:35 PM

Subject: FW: Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-390790

Attachments: 2069328-report.pdf; Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-374786; 2069328-

attachments.zip

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERRT

7519 Standish Place

1 U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINIGSTRATICHN

Tl

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>§ B6 i Cleary, Michael *
<Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notification
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-390790

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-390790] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2069328-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2069328-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-390790

ICSR #: 2069328
EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Acana Free Run Poultry dry; 2069328

AE Date 08/20/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 2
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Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Recovered Completely

Breed Doberman Pinscher

Age 10 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2069328

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Free Run Poultry dry

Description: Housemate was diagnosed with DCM (| B6 i~ previously reported).i Bs iwas

e ——]

asymptomatic but eating same diet (Acana) so was screened 8/20/18 - reduced contractile function. Owner
changed diet to Pro Plan Weight Management dry. No improvement on 12/12/18 echo. Will recheck in 3 months

WB taurine__B6_

Submission Type: Followup

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Recovered Completely
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Free Run Poultry dry

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-374786
Initial ICSR: 2060599

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-390790

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=08&issueType=10100&
issueld=408062&parentlssueTypeld=12
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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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Report Details - EON-390790 ... ..
ICSR: 2069328

Type Of Submission: Followup

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-06-18 12:50:49 EDT

Initial Report Date: ~ 12/27/2018

Parent ICSR: 060599

Follow-up Report to
FDA Request:

Reported Problem:

Date Problem Started: 08/20/201 8

Date of Recovery: 06/11/2019

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:;

Pre Existing Conditions: . B6

Outcome to Date: Recovered Completely

Product Information: Product Name: . AcanaFree Run Poultrydry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

: BAG

Product Use Description: Fed since approximately 9/2016 (see diet history form)
Information: ~ Changed to Pro Plan Weight Management Aug 2018

Manufacturer
/Distributor Infgnlation:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal lbgrmation:

Type Of SEecies: Dog

Type Of Breed: Doberman Pinscher

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 38.1 Kilogram

Age: 10 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health'

Number of Animals 2
Gwen the Product:

Number of Ammals 2
Reacted:

Owner Information: Owner

Information
provided:

Contact:

Address: |

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Healthcare Professional
Information:

Sender Informatio

gntac‘t:

Permission To Contact
Sender;

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

B6

United States

Practice Name:

Contact: | isa Freeman

ings School of Veterinary Me

Phone: (508) 887-4623

Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Address:

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton

Massachusetts

01536

nited States

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton

Massachusetts

01636

United States

Phone:

Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Yes

Email

Reported to Other
Parties:

Additional Documents:

Attachment:
Description:

12019-06-12-1033.pdf

Laboratory Report

Type:

Attachment:

Aftachment:
Description:
_ Type:

Diet hx 6-11-2018 pdf

: med records

Medical Records

Echo report VO pdf

Echo report

Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification:; B6
Sent: 12/27/2018 3:16:35 PM

Subject: Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-374786
Attachments: 2060599-report.pdf; 2060599-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374786] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060599-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060599-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-374786

ICSR #: 2060599
EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Free Run Poultry dry; 2060599

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

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060599
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
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-374786

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=391795

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message 1s intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
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
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Report Details - EON-374786

ICSR: 2060599
Type Of Submission: Initial
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of fgport: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-27 10:09:22 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description: {. ..BS____i.previously reported)
L i cana) S0 Was screened 8/20/18

0 Pro Plan Weight
No lmprovement on 1 ill recheck in 3 month

Date Pr’oblem Started : 08/20/2018

Ccncurrent Medical Yes
Problem

Pre EX|st|ng Condltlons :
Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name:  Acana Free Run Poultry dry .
Product Type Pet Food

Lot Number

Package Type BAG

Product Use pescription: Fed since approximately 9/2016 (see diet history form)
Information: Changed to Pro Plan Weight Management Aug 2018

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Locatlon
In

Animal Information: Name:

Typéwoﬁfged. Doberman Pinscher
 Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered

WWeight: 38.1 Kilogram

j Age: 10 Years

Assessment bf Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Ahimals 2
Given the Product;

Number of Animals 2
Reacted

Owner Informatlon ner Yes

Information
provided:

Contact: Name: : ;
v Phone'i BG

Emall i

' B6

United States

Healthcare Professional practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicme »»»»»»»»»»»»»»»
Information: =

Contact: Name:— leareeman

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Phone: (508)887-4523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

i 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Sender Information;

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

“imedical records .
Description: Medical record

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ospital for Small Animal

55 Willard Street

Cummings ™

North Grafton, MA 01536

N
€

(508):839-5395

Ueterinary Medical Center

A ERFRL LRasiBdaty

All Medical Records

Patient:{ B6

Chent:
Address: B 6

Breed: - [Doberman

Species: Canine

DOB: Bs Sex: Female
(Spayed)
Home Phone:! B6
Work Phone: ( -
Cell Phone: ! B6 !

Referring Information

B6

Chent:
Patient: BG

Initial Compiaint:

Cardiology Study Appomtment

SOAP Text Aug 202018 1:58PM & B6

Initial Complaint:

Recheck - B6  i-DCM study

SOAP Text Dec 122018 12:23PM - B6

Disposition/Recommendations

Page

1:f
B¢

1
ol
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 2/28
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Foster Hospital for Small Animals

55 Willard Street

North Grafton; MA 01536

(508) 839-5395

——

Patient: | B6 |

Veterinarian:

Spectes: Canine

PatientID: | B6_| Breed:  |Doberman
Visit ID Sex: Female (Spayed)
AL BG .

Referene Rure

38 ' B6

SR

=

Printed Thursday, December 27,2018

Page S 12
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Client: B 6

Patient:

UCDavis Taurine Level

Page 4/28
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Lab Results IDEXX CARDIOPET proBNP 12/12/18

Page LS
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Diet history 12/12/18
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Diet history 8/20/18
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Client:
Paltei::nt: B 6

Vitals Results

8/20/2018 1:25:17 PM Weight (kg) 38.1000

Page &/28
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B6

Client:
Patient:

ECG from Cardio

age 9128

T
P
I
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Client: B 6

Patient:

ECG from Cardio

oo o

Page 10/28
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B6

Client:
Patient:

ECG from Cardio

O

Page 11/28

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-005986



Client:
Patient:

B6

Patient History

08/20/2018 12:48 PM
08/20/2018 01:07 PM
08/20/2018 01:20 PM

08/20/2018 01:25 PM
08/20/2018 01:26 PM
08/20/2018 01:27 PM
08/20/2018 01:27 PM
10/17/2018 09:42 AM

12/11/2018 07:22 PM

12/12/2018 11:04 AM

12/12/2018 11:07 AM

12/12/2018 11:59 AM

12/12/2018 11:59 AM

12/12/2018 12:09 PM

12/12/2018 12:24 PM
12/12/2018 12:47 PM

UserForm
Treatment
UserForm

Vitals
Purchase
Purchase
Purchase
Appointment

Appointment
UserForm
Treatment
Purchase
Purchase

UserForm

Purchase
Appointment

Page

12/28
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ical Center .
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Cummings
Veterinary Medical Center

AT THETGH UMIVERSITY

B6
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i, ) &
+ ‘%A 21O
CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the following questions about your pet
Lol
Pet's name: BG Owner's name: B6 Today's date: /1]

1.

How would you assess ygUr pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line below that best represents your pets appetite)

Example: Poor ~ Excellent

M

Poor §_Excellent VANV &
o ""\‘3
U

2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)

ats about the same amount as usual EiEats less than usual HEats more than usual

LISeems to prefer different foods than usual EOther

3. Over the last few weeks, has your pet (check one)
Oiost weight [Gained weight ﬁStayed about the same weight CIDon't know
4. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet

currently eats. Please include the brand, specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.

Examples are shown in the table — please provide enough detail that we could go to the store and buy the exact sare food.

Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? Fed since
Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult dry 1 Ycecup 2x/day Jan 2018
85% iean hamburger microwaved 30z Ix/week Jan 2015
Pupperonioriginal beef flavor freat ; 1x/day Aug 2015
Rawhide treat 6-inch twist Ixfveek Dec 2015
”"?fo o Po Y hoos Bt Goricdd Maegienkd K Wle Cy DS —GLX‘X—Q‘—% A Jol%
NS woal Posdiey (6nacd 2 LATEAS R ax lday | A so®
o oo e : OCaaon’'c 72 vatand |[Leor Sy S ook
N TeWVeR (o L ACNE  aANS g OO o Ep L Aee S0wuek " !
o1 ;"(V\_P‘!-?\\:\ o \'E;(IL«\;{ f&iM_fzfé e b i B
é}éag\xw:‘ a0 v 6 h ‘%«f’ﬂ“ﬁ:‘?nyﬂﬁ 1A i

*Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet

5. Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, falty acids, or any other

supplements)? OYes WNo If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:
Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine DOYes EiNo
Carnitine LiYes BNo
Antioxidants ElYes BNo
Multivitamin LiYes BlNo
Fishoil [Yes §No

Coenzyme Q10 ClYes BiNo

Other (please list)

Example: Vitamin C Nature’s Bounty 500 mg tablets — 1 per day

o

How do you administer pills to your pet?

[1 | do not give any medications

L3 | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food

[3 1 put them in my pet's dog/cat food

£ 1 put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product

JE| put them in foods (list foods): _ % 1ov 0 Spugll Well ol funnd food

B6
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Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center —

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY L.B6 i Canine

Cardiclogy Linson: 508 887-9696 nwr:‘ remale {Spayed] Dobesmnan
Cardiology Appointment Report
IN DCM DIET STUDY
Date: 671120119
Atterding Cordiclopict

1] lohn E. Rush DVM. MS. DACVIM {Cardiolosy), DACVECT

Redhedc DEM siudy

Mild MMVD

Mild deareased contractile function rfo diet related vs primary DCM vs normal variation

B6

Purina Pro Plan {weight managament} 2 cups BID. Hills Beef and bariey canned 1 heaping tablespoon BID,

fruit, pumpkin, and salt free sugar free peanut butter as snadks

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006005



Cordiovasculns History:

Prior CHF diagnosis? N

Prior hesmt masmmse ' N

Prior ATE? N

Prior asrhythmia? Sinus arrythmia, ventricular arrythmia dx via holter monitor

Monitoring respiratory rate and effort at home? pants a lot, no increased effort

Cough? no, occasional cough from licking dust {has done forever}

Shoriness of breath or difficulty breathing? N

Syncope or collapse? N

Sudden onset lameness? [imping Left front after jumping off a wall to dhase chipmunk

Exercise intolerance? N

Mustle condition:
5 Normal
i mid muscle loss
Cardiovaceniar Phwsical Fxom:
Murmur Grade:
ﬁ None LT
I 1ipn — v/
ﬁ 1w R T TAY)
1 maw
Jugular vein:
& Bottomn 1/3 of the neck < 1/2 way up thenerk
il Middie 1/3 of thenak Ll Top2/3 oftheneck
Arterial pulses: -
I ek | Bounding
& rarr | Pulse deficts
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A Upper airway stridor

- mild ascites

Mild MMVD

Mild deareased contractile function rfo diet related v primary DCM vs normial variation

Hx elevated proBNP

[ chemistry profie
b o

%Btmdm
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~ B6

The patient continues 1o be asymptomatic at home and 1s doing preat. The echocardiogram today is

slightly improved compared to the previous one on the basis of a smaller 1VIDd and improved F5 on

m-mode. There has been a drastic improvement when we compare today's echocardiogram with the first

one performed badk in August 2018_ Once again, 1t is mpossible to say if the improvement is secondary

to the diet change vs. the addition of B6 st the amount of mprovement visualized as well as

the constant improvement might be a vote in favor of dietrelated dhanges. No amrhythmia was visualized

today. An NT-proBNP was submitted today. Continue with the cusrent dose of B6 iwitth no

change. The patient is offidally done with the DCM study and any hurther rechecks should be covered by

the cowner. A rechedk echocardiopram with FCG isrecommended in 6 months or sooner if the pabient

develops clinical signs consistent with worsening heart disease.

Final Dingnosis :

- Very early DMVD with no 1AE

- Improved contractile imdion after change of food and B6 supplementation.

Heart Foihee Classhicotion Score:

ISACHC Classification

M 1a A lla

b

4 b

ACVIM Classification:

Ea

BMm

i

M- Mode

Ivsd an

LVIiDd L

Ivewd om

V5= amn

LViDs o

LVPWs amn

EDV{Teich) mi

ESV{Teich) B6 ml

EF{Teich) %

%ES %

SV{Teich) ml

Ao Diam S

LA Diam an

EPSS amn

M-Mode Normalized
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1VSdN {0290 - 0.520}
LVIDdN {1.350 - 1L.730}!
LVPWdN {0.330 - 0 530}
I¥5sN {0,430 - 0.710}
iVIDsN {0790 - 1.140}
LVPWSsN {0530 - 0_780}
SA LA an

Ao Diam LB gy |

SA LA / Ao Diam

wSd amn

LviDd an

LvPwd on

EDV{Teich} mi

IVSs an

ViDs oam

IVPWs omn

ESV{Teich} ml

EH{Teich} %

%S %

¥ E-lllh;‘ mi

IV Mapr omn

1V Mnor B 6 om

Sphericity Index

1IVid AdC omn

LVEDV MOD A4LC mi

LVis AdC an

LVESV MOD ASC mi

LVEF MOD AdC %

SV MOD AdC mi

Doppler

MV E Vel m/s

MV Decl ms

MYV Dec EllqE mfs

MV A Vel <

MV EfA Ratio

E nys

E/E

A m/s

s mfs

AV Vimax mfs

AV maxPG mmHg

PV Vimieee myfs

P¥ maxPG manmHg
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. {:}?;&E%;{r__m@ﬁ___j Tufts University Attn: Lisa Freeman
ShECES Canine 200 Westhoro Rd.

BREED: Doberman Pinscher North Grafton, MA 01536

cenper: . Female 508-839-5395

AcE i.Be_ | AccouNTH | |

PATENT D ATTENDINGVER | B6 |

LAB I 2301638777
WREEE D 889337
Lirction Dare: 6/10/19
DAatEaERrcp 61119
DAICOERISUET 612019

6/11/19  (Order Received)

6/12/19 10:33 AM - (Last Updated)

e 3 REFERENGEVALUE B 6
a

Cardiopet B6 0 - 900 pmol/l

proBNP (Canine)

Pleage note: Complete interpretive comments for all ¢ rations of

Cardiopet proBNP are available in the otifine directory of services . Serum

pecimens received at room temperature may have decreased NT-proBNP

oncentrations

Page 1.0f1

Generated by VetConnect® PLUS June 12,2019 10:37 AM
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ary {I}Ex‘?&E%:im ' Tufts University Attn: Lisa Freeman DAL 2301638777
SRS Canine 200 Westboro Rd. WREEE D 880337
BREED Doberman Pinscher North Grafton, MA 01536 Lircnion DaTE 6/10/19
GENDER: Female 508-839-5395 DATEORRECEIRT: B/11/19
AGE 10 Years ActouNTR B6 DATECERESULT: . Of12/19
L A Yyt i
PATIENT ©) AllENDHG VR B6 i
o o o ' i e w:
IDEXA Services:
Chemistry T
6/11/19  (Order Received)
6/12/19 10:33 AM  (Last Updated)
TEST RES REFERENCE VALUE
Cardiopet ? 1 B6 0 - 900 pmol/L B6
proBNP (Canine)
Pleage note: Complete interpretive comments for all ¢ rations of
Cardiopet proBNP are available initheronline directory of sérvices . Serium
pecimens received at room temperature may have decreased NT-proBNP
oncentrations
Generated by VetConnect™ PLUS June 12,2019 10:37 AM Page 1.0of1
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Tufts University Attn: Lisa Freeman DAL 2301638777

SRS 200 Westboro Rd. SREEE 880337
BREED: Doberman Pinscher North Grafton, MA 01536 Lircnion DaTE 6/10/19
GENDER: Female 508-839-5395 DATEORRECEIRT: B/11/19
AGE 10 Years sccomre ! BB | DATE R RESULT 6712A19
BATIENT D ATTENDING VER T | B6 |

IDEXA Services:
Chemistry T
6/11/19  (Order Received)
6/12/19 10:33 AM (Last Updated)
e e REFERENCE VALUE
Cardiopet 2! Bg | 0= 900 pmol/l: BG
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

Generated by VetConnect® PLUS June 12,2019.10:37 AM Page 1.0of1
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-DROTSTEI>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Queen, Jackie L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren;
Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: 9/24/2018 11:23:36 AM

Subject: Fwd: Taste of the Wild-Last 1-2 bags (for 2 dogs) before diagnosis were
Southwest Canyon flavor-Before that: Lisa Freeman - EON-366516

Attachments: 2055229-report.pdf; 2055229-attachments.zip

From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: September 22, 2018 at 6:40:54 PM EDT

To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael Cleary(@fda.hhs.gov>, HQ Pet Food Report Notification
<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda hhs. gov> B6

Subject: Taste of the Wild-Last 1-2 bags (for 2 dogs) before diagnosis were Southwest Canyon ﬂavor—Before
that: Lisa Freeman - EON-366516

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-366516] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2055229-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2055229-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-366516

ICSR #: 2055229

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Last 1-2 bags (for 2 dogs) before diagnosis were Southwest
Canyon flavor Before that fed 3-4 bags of Pine Forest Before that had been feeding Pacific Stream for several
years, 2055229

AE Date 09/08/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Doberman Pinscher

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006013



Age B6 iyears

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2055229

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Last 1-2 bags (for 2 dogs) before diagnosis were Southwest Canyon flavor
Before that, fed 3-4 bags of Pine Forest Before that, had been feeding Pacific Stream for several years
Description: DCM and CHF Probably primary DCM in predisposed breed but given diet history, some
possibility of diet-associated DCM Taurine WNL

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

Lot
Product Name Number or Best By
ID Date

Taste of the Wild Last 1-2 bags (for 2 dogs) before diagnosis were Southwest
Canyon flavor Before that, fed 3-4 bags of Pine Forest Before that, had been
feeding Pacific Stream for several years

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-366516

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.govieon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=383430
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
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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Report Details - EON-366516

ICSR: 2055229
Type Of Submission: Initial
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of fgport: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-09-22 18:33:37 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Dessriptiow ' DCM and CHF Probably primary DCM in predisposed breed but given diet hlstory,
some posmbmty of diet-associated DCM Taurme VWNL ,,

Date Problem Started 09/08/201 8

Product Information: , e I | Last 1-2 bags (fcr2 d ] gnosm were Southwes
, ' Canyon flavor Before that, fed 3-4 bags of F‘me Fcrest Before that, had been
.......................................... feedmg F’acﬁ'" ic Stream for several years "

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product i_Jse Déscriptidn:  Ownerhas glven consent to have FDA contacther for any
Information. ~  additional questions o

Manufacturer
IDistributor Infgrﬁtion:

Purchase Iic?ation
Information:

Animal Information: Name:

Type OfSpemes 'D

Type Of Breed: Doberman Pinscher
_ Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

 Weight: 34.2 Kilogram

'Age B6 -Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
i-rlealth.

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product;

Number of Ahimals 1
Reacted

Owner Informatlon ‘ Owner
Information

Addfess‘: i

United States

Healthcare Professional practice Name:  Tufis Cammmgs School of Veterinary Madicine

Information: -
Contact: Name. lLisa Freeman

Phone: (508) 887-4523

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Email: lisa freeman@tufts edu

Address: 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusett
01536

Unite@ates

Sender ihférmation:

Lisa Freeman

Address: 500 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536

United States

Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
CPntact:

Additiona;Documents:

Attachment: disc:hargei

Description: Discharge

Type: Medical Records

Attachment: bnp pdf

Description: BNP

~ Type: Laboratory Report

Attachment: cardio appointment 9-20-18 pdf
: Cardio appt 9-20-18
: Echocardiogram

Attachment: cardioconsult 08 18pdf
tion: cardio consult 9-8-18

: Echocardiogram

.......... i

Attachment: 7 dischargeé B
Description: Dischargeg

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Cummings B6

otorinan dipa antor
Veterinary Medical Center Patiert x| B6
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY B6, i Canime
Sology Link <OR-887 nBis YeasDkd Male (Newtered) Doberiman
Black/Tan
Cardiclogy Appoirttment Report
Date: 9/20/2018
Attencding Cardiclogist

[ 1ohn E_ Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology), DACVECC

B6

Stuslerst: B6 W19

M- !M’ -

Rechedk of DUCM with active CHF

Generml Medieal History

Has been his normal self, went on one 20 min walk since he was last here and had no trouble at all

PU/PD {due to lasix}

Diet and Supplesnenis

Homm Mature: 4 oups a day

Canbownsculor Hishory:

Prior CHF diagnosis? Yes

Prior heart muarmr? Yes, grade 111/

Prior ATEZ, N

Prior arrhythmia? ¥, VPCs

Monitoring respiratory rate and effort at horme? N, but havent noticed any labored breathing

Cough? N

Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing ? N

Syncope or oollapse? N

Sudden onset lameness? N

Bercice moloranee? N

et Medications Pectinent 1o OF Systeamn:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006018



Muscle condition

172 way up the neck

1 Top 2/3 of the neck

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006019



Heork Foihee Closaficotion Score:

ISM}IC Classification
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Cumminas B6

Veterinary Medical Center st ul D
AT TUETS UNIVEBRSITY Eseg‘rmﬂld Male (Mewiered)
Cadiclogy Lason: SOB-BRF9696 Dobenman Pinscher

Blad/Tan  BW: Weight (k) 32.00

Cardiology Consultation
Date- 9/8/2018
Waeight Weight (kg} 32,00
Requesting Clhinicion: B6
Attenciing Cordhiclopict

IZ John E. Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology), DACVECK

B6

-

Presenting complnint ancd Enporiant conewresdt disenses: B y.o doberman presenting for aoste onset

soft cough alter exerdcise and at rest, worse at night. Owners report coughing episodes have been

getiing more frequent over the past 3 days. Grade [V/VI right sided systolic mumer ansoulted on exam.

Had scheduled appointment to be seen with cardiology 9/20/18 based on arrhythmia heard st rDVML

*STOP - remainder of form to be filled out by Cardiology®

Phvsical Examinats

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006021



L VIAVI

B6

Juguiar wein:

b# Bottom 173 of the neck

L. Top 2/3 of the nedk

I Middle 173 of the nedk

Arterial pulses:

. Bounding

| Pulse deficits

i Pulsus paradosus

= Other {describe):

I Sinus arrhythmia

. Tachycardia

Gallop

[ Yes

EHE

2 imtermittent

Pulmonary assecoments:

& CATEIC

L Pulmonary Craddes

I mild dyspnea

_ Wheezes

E Marked dy=pnea

ﬁ Upper airway stridor

E Nomal BY soumds

- Other auscultatory findings:

Abdomnal exam:

) Nomal

L Abdominal distension

+d Hepatomegaly

| Mild ascites

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006022



B6

Assesament and recommendations: Findings consistent with DCM and active congestive heart failure

Simpson and sphericity index revealed advanced LV dilation and enlarnged LA are consistent with

advanced DCM. Recommend ! B6 'in order to improve systolic function, cardiac output and

pulmonarycirculation.  B6  ran be considered in the future, but not for now. Radiographs revealed

_interstitial pattem consistent with incipient pulmonary edema. B6 ‘srecommended in

B6

B6 recommended. Telemetry monitoring during hospitalization

as patient had maov isolsted ventdouls: ectonies duriog the exam. In case of couplets, triplets, NSVT or

R/T, recommend; B6 Llow sodium diet {ideally a main stream brand}

should be started and explain to owners that grain free diet s contra-indicated at this point. Kidney

levels should be evaluated in daily basks during hospitalization and recheck FCG tomormow in case

Treaiment plan:

B6

Final Diagnosis

1-CHF secondary to DCM

5/9/18 - Patient did well overnight, rare episndes of coupgh and respratoryrate staved stable

B6

B6 Recheck is

Heart Faihee Clossificotion Seore:

ISACHC Classification:

ia

H b b

ol 11

ACYIM CHF Classification:

A

o™

@Bi

B2
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ummings o

i : T P o 5 Willard Street
Veterinary Medical Centel Porth Gafton, 1aa 01535
. BE o Te lephone (508} £309-5395
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY For {508} £39.7951
ip/f fectimed tufts eduyf

Emerpeney & Critical Care L iasore {508) 887 - 4745

PaEmt , Oy

Pamne . _B6 | Mamne

o

Pttt Hx B6

Enerpency Cliniciaar B6

i il

__________ TR SRR

B6

ischarge Instructions

Adderit Date= 9/8/2018 105258 AM

Check Oul Dates 9/8/2018

(Ose SumnEncry

Di -

1. Dilated cardiormynpathy with actve congoestive heart fallure

Case SUmEnary

Thank youlor leinging . B6__te Tults BR fr evahsstion of his persistent omph You reporied that hesurddenly

developed a couph three days ago and that it & worse after exeErdse or when he s resting at nicht. On presentationhe

was brighit and alert. His vital sins (heart rate, respirabory rate, and tempevature) were all within nonmail limits. He

had an audible bilateral heart munms: Hecouphed wihien his trachea was palpated liohthy

Based on his breedd and clinical presentation, we opled to do radiographs and have an emergency consult with the

cardiology department because of concems of dilated cardiomyopathy (DOM). This s a ovmmon condition for this

breed Also, grainree diets may predispose animals to developing dilated cardiomyopathy ormale a pre-exdsting

diseaseto ool warse

On his cardiology eonsult, ulitrasound showed sinibcantly deareased condraction of the heart, conlfinming dilated

cadiomyopativ. EKG showed occrsional alnommal heartheats anoinating from the venstricle. Based onthe results of

his radinoraphs and cartbolney consult, Rydhe was started on darstics 1o raliese some of the Thad insiding up inhic

hawrs. He was alsn started on pimohendan, which inoreases the strength of heart contradtions. As grain ee diet con

aflect aheorplion of some ruirients, Taurine supplemendalion was startesl. He was placed on an EXG owamioht to

detemming i any arrhythmias are presenit

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006024



Pationd Care InstrocBons:

but avnid shremuous activity liee hiking or dhasing sguirels which mayoversart his heart

2 Dt We recommeend to disoont imse the gran iree diet - a sheet that has supgestions for diet and low sodiom treals

can be found an the HeartSma— t web site (hitpe/fret tults edhhear tomer tfdiet/]. We recommend as dry options:

- Royal Canin Early Candiac

- Rowal Canin Bopeer;

- Purina ProPlan Adult Weichi M anagement

Modications

Recheck Visits: Please comne in for your scheduled candiolopy appointnent on Septesnber 20th at 1PMasa

re-check apposnimnewil.

Thankyoufor eninstinguswith  B6 5 care. Please oontact our Candiology liaison at (568)-$87-4696 or amail us at

candivcd@uits.edh for schedul ing and non-emergent questions or conecesms.

Please visit onr Hear tSmeart webhe ite for more indosmmatian

hitpc/fved tufts. e hear temar t/

Presoription Befill Decloanes:

For the safely ond well-being of our patients, your pef must hove bl on exomination by one of ourvelerinorions within the

post yeor in order bo oliinin prescrigiicon medicotions.

Onkereg Food:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006025



Pleose check with your primery velerinanion o pethore the recommended dictis]. 3 you wish i mychose your Jood from s,

pleose coll 710 doys iy ookironce {(S08-887-3629) 1o ensure the food &y sfock. Alfernotreely: velerimary diets cen be ordered

from online reinilk s with o presoripBion et erinory opprenel.

Clivicol Trink:

Choix rioh ore shdbes i which our ve lerinony doclors work with you o yourr pel Bo e siegre 0 speciic dseose prooess oF

o gromiisng new iest ortreciment.. Pleose see ouewelsie: vel hufls eowevn ofelenioal sludies

.:asn:: B6 : Owmer B6 Disdlenpe Indnixctions
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Foster Hospital for Small Anenals

SH5'Willand Street

: Mocth Gralton, A 01536

g TP ; =i o Telephone {508} 839539

erinar ical Cente Fax 0B} 897551
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY ietp:/

Discharge Instnuctions

Pafient o @
Pamnes  Bo | PMamne B6 Pationt B, B6
Black/Tan Male {Neutered] Dobarman

Stusdornt= B6 v

Adenit Dater 9/20/2013 10531 PM

Discharge Date= 9/70/2018

Diagnoses:

1. Dilated candiomyopathy (DOM)-— sahle

2 Congpstveheart Bailure—  resohved

Caso sy

Thank youfor bringing i B6  or his recherk appoinitment with us inday. He s surh a sweet boy! Weare so happy tohear

he has been doing 50 well on his madications and has not had any coushing, difficulty breathing, or eercse ninlerance.

Weaesoghad, B6_| i responding so well o his medications and is feeling so comioriable

Today we performeda rechedk quick ulirasmund of his heart, an BCG 1o rechedk his veninoutar amythmias, and ook some

blood to recheck his kidney vahses since being an the furnsemide for 10 days. His heart seams inbe oondracting a little

stronger than it was previously. His left veniricle weas still dilated, buthis et strem was amaller today sinee his last visit,

which means he is Improving an his asTent medications. He did not have any anmythmias whenwe performed his E0G

todyy. Theblood work results are noomal and we would like to continae him on his asrent medication doses (see st

bhelow), and also contin e eservise restriding him o only leadh walis

Bondtoring at home:

o Wewould ke youto moniir. B6 s heeathing rate and effort at home, ideally during sheep or at a time of rest.

The doses of diugs will be adpsted based on the reathing rateand efet

©  Ingeneral, most dogs with heart faihare that & well conirolled hove a breathing rateat rest of less than 35 breaths

per minvie. incaddition, the breathing effort, noted by the amaomunt of belly wall mobon vserd foreach breath, 5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006027



Birlyminimal Theart bivre 5 conbolled.

o ﬁniumsehheﬂiﬁgmhauelhtmﬂmlbn&nﬂntmdmﬂghemmdﬁed B6  §

diffiouity breathing is not improved by within 60 -90 minutes after ghing extre »theny wersonramend

that a rechedk exam be scheduled andfor that md[ghemhnhaihymmﬂgawdii:

o Thereare isinections nmmmammr@mmammmﬂqmm

the Tufts Heant St web site et i

o Wealsowant you towatdh hMEMhmaaManmghwm&m

belly as thece findings indicatethat weshould do 2 recheck somination

o Hyouhave any concerns, please call ar have your dog evahated by a velarinarian, Our emeroency clinic is open 24

Recosmnended Redications

B6

Weaupppst' B 1o be inone of the diets werecommended (see st Manypet treats, people loods, and supplemends

isedto gee pills often have more sodaem than 5 desirable - a sheet that has augppstions or ke sodiam treals can be found

onthe HeartSmart web site {ftip:/fvet s eoha/hear tamart fdiet /)

Bewtise Recosmnerwibations

Lessh waldng anly & ideal, and short walles to start. Once the heart falure B better condmlied, then slichily longer walles

areacceptable. However, Tyoufindthat  Bé s lagping behind or needs to stop on awalk then this was too long a walk

and shorter walles are advised inthe hiire: Repetitive or strevaamiss hicgh eneney acinaties {repet ithee ball chasine, noming

Bt off loash, etc) are gonerally not advised at this stage of heart e

Recheik Wsi<

Please visit our HeartSmart webs it for more rdfommation

hittpc/fvet tults edyheartamar t/

Prescription Refll D cloimer
For the safely ond well-being of our polients, your pel muest howe hod on exominstion by one of oor vel erinoriones within the post

yeow i order I abioin presorphion medsiions.

Ondeving Food:

Pleose check with your primovy velerinonion o purchosr the recommended dietis]). 1 you wish o pyvchose your food froem s,

please coll 7-10doys i odvonce S08-887-3629]) In ersere the food & in sindk Altermol ve iy velerimory diels con be oefered from

onkime refoiers with o presoviption/ve ierinory approvel.

Cloicod Trink:

Chnriced Eriols ore studies inwhich ourvelerinony docliors waesrk with your ond your pet o imvestigoie o specife obseose process or g

premising new Iest or reafment. Pleose see our welsile: vel Sinfis. cdisfevmey oot siurdbes

Caoe; B6 | Oumner-! B6 i Disdszpe =N tions
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Foste

ospital for Small Animal

55 Willard Street

North Grafton, MA 01536

(508):839-5395

All Medical Records

Client: Patient: I _Be.__|
Address: BG Breed:  Pit Bull Species: Canine
DOB: i B6 | Sex: Male
(Neutered)
Home Phone: B6
Work Phone: ( =
Cell Phone: i B6 ;

Referring Information

B6

Client: B 6

Patient:

Initial Compiaint:

Scanned Record

Initial Complaint

Cardiology New = will be here at 1:30 PM

SOAP Text Jan 32019 1:O3PM-§ B6

Disposition/Recommendations

Page

1753
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 2/53
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Foster Hospital for Small Animals

55 Willard Street

North Grafton; MA 01536

@ (508) 839-5395

AP RErR g kv

Chient: P B6 i W B6
Veterinarian: Species: Canine
PatientID: | B6 ! Breed: Pit Bull

Vit 1D
V151t

D) Sex: }\viﬁle (NCLl‘uA U\l)

ALC B6
Lab Results Report

folfels] BG

Printed Tuesday, January 15,2019

Page 3753
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Client: B 6

Patient:

B6 History 9/2018-12/29/18
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B6 History 9/2018-12/29/18
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Client:
Palt:nt: B 6

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

B6 13/17/18 3 vear Rabies Cert
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Client: B 6

Patient:

diet historv 1/3/19
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Client:
Patient: B 6

diet historv 1/3/19
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Client:
Paltei::nt: B 6
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Client: |
Patient: B 6

RDVM B6 hospital records
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Client: B6

Patient:|
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Client:
Patient:

B6

RDVM

B6

hospital records
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Client:
Patient:

B6

RDVM

B6

hospital records
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Client:
Patient: B 6
RDVM. B6 ospital records
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Client:
Patient: B 6

hospital records

Page
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Client:
Patient: B 6

RDVM B 6 hospital records
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Client: i B6

Patient: L

RDVM: B 6 hospital records
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Client:
Patient:

B6

RDVM

B6

r0spital records
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Client:
Patient:

B6

RDVM

B6

10spital records
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Client: i
Patient:i B6

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

IDEXX BNP - 1/3/2019

i E
i

f
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Client: B 6

Patient:

CBC/CHEM = 1/3/2019
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Client:
Patient: B 6

CBC/CHEM = 1/3/2019

B6 B6

}'age 32123
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Client:
Paltzlrtlt: B 6

Diet history 1/3/19
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Diet history 1/3/19
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Client:
Patient: B 6

L.ab Resuits IDEXX Leptospirosis Panel (MAT) 1/4/19
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Client: B 6

Patient:

B8 aospital UA results- 1/7/19
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Client: B 6

Patient:

B6 hospital UA results- 1/7/19
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Client:
Patient: B 6

IDEXX Chemistry 1/8/19
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Client: BG

Patient:

IDEXX Chemistry 1/8/19

}'age 3905
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Taurine Panel send out 1/3/2019
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Client:
Patient: : B6

Vitals Results

1/3/2019 1:44:42 PM
1/3/2019 1:44:49 PM

Patient History

Weight (kg)
Heart Rate (/min)

01/02/2019 12:50 PM

01/03/201901:06 PM
01/03/201901:16 PM
01/03/2019 01:44 PM
01/03/201901:44 PM
01/03/2019 03:07 PM

01/03/2019 03:09 PM
01/03/2019 03:10 PM

01/03/2019 03:25 PM
01/03/2019 03:25 PM
01/03/2019 03:33 PM
01/03/2019 03:33 PM
01/03/2019 03:38 PM
01/03/2019 03:47 PM
01/03/2019 04:08 PM

01/04/2019 06:18 PM

Appointment

UserForm
Treatment
Vitals

Vitals

Deleted Reason

Purchase
UserForm

Purchase
Purchase
Prescription
Prescription
Prescription
Purchase
Appointment

Purchase

Page 41/53
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Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTE UNIVERSITY
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Veterinary Medical Center —
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From: Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: jCIeary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;
Sent: 3/26/2019 6:25:57 PM

Subject: 4Health whitefish and potato dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-383414
Attachments: 2064645-report.pdf; 206464 5-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-383414] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2064645-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2064645-attachments.zip'

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-383414
ICSR #: 2064645

1

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for 4Health whitefish and potato dry, 4Health salmon and potato adult

dog food; 2064645

AE Date 01/03/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 3

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Pit Bull

Age 7.5 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2064645

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: 4Health whitefish and potato dry, 4Health salmon and potato adult dog food
Description: Eating BEG diet Syncopal episodes - identified arrhythmia recently Owner changing diet and will

recheck in 3 months Elevated BNP

B6

diet - they have not been screened yeét
Submission Type: Followup

; taurine and troponin pending 2 other dogs in household eating same
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Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Euthanized

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 3

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

4Health salmon and potato adult dog food

4Health whitefish and potato dry

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-376448
Initial ICSR: 2061217

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

B6 USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.tda.gov/eon//browse/EON-383414

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&1ssueType=10100&
1ssueld=400512&parentlssueTypeld=12

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
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Report Details - EON-383414 = .= o ‘
ICSR: 2064645 -
Type Ofgbmission: Followup
Report Version: FPSR.FDA PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2019-03-26 14:13:37 EDT
Initial Report Date: ~ 01/15/2019
ParentICSR: 2061217

Follow-up Report o
FDA Request:

Reported Problem:

............

| screened yet
Date Problem Started 01/03/201 9
Concurrent Medical Yes

Pre Existing Conditions: Dental disease, kidney disease, anxiety, history of cruciate tear

Outcome to Date: Died Euthanized
Date of D Death:;

Product Information: Product Name  4Health salmon and potato adult dog food
Product ct Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use pescription: Alternates with other product listed
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name: 4Health whitefish and potatiigry
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use pescription:  Alternates with other listed 4Health product
Information: - i

Manufacturer
IDistributor lnformation;

Purchase Location
Information:

Anin'ial Inforrnatien: ‘

‘‘‘‘‘

Type of Spemes Dog
Type Of Breed: PitBul
Gender Male
Reproductwe Status Neutered
Werght 33.4 Kilogram
Age: 7.5 Years

Assessment ef Prior Good
i-lealth:

Number of Animals 3
Given the Product:

Number of mmals 1
Bgcted:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Owner Information:

re Professional
Informatiol

Sender lzrmation:

VAddfess :

Contact:

Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact:

Reported to Other

Parties:

Owner

Information

provided:

Contact:

Address: T

North - Grafton

Massachusetts

01536

United States

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton

Massachusett

01536

United States

Phone: 5088874523

Email: lisa freeman@tufts.edu

Yes

Email

None

Additional Documents:

Attachment:

Attachment:

Description:
Type:

Description:
: Medical R d

: Medical Records

: Medical record

: Medical Records

Med record 1.pdf

Medical record

Medical Records

Med record 4 pdf

Medical record

FOUO- For Official Use Only

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006086




i ‘ Foster Hospital for Small Animal
um l 3 55 Willard Street

North Grafton, MA 01536

(508):839-5395

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFETS UNIVERSITY

All Medical Records

Client: Patient:: B6 |
Address: B6 Breed:  Pit Bull Species: Canine
DOB: | B6 i Sex: Male
(Neutered)
Home Phone: B6
Work Phone:  (
Cell Phone: | B6 i

Referring Information

B6

Chent:
Patient: B 6

Initial Compiaint:

Scanned Record

Initial Complaint

]

Cardiology New = will be here at 1:30 PM

SOAP Text Jan 32019 1:03PM-§- B6

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 1795
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 2/95
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Foster Hospital for Small Animals

ﬂ 3 11 ]
Lu m l ” u 3 55 Willard Street

North Grafton; MA 01536

Veterinary Medical Center (508) 839-5395

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Client: i B6 i Patient: i B#6

Veterinarian: Species: Canine

PatientID: | B6_ i Breed:  [Pit Bull

Visit ID Sex: Male (Neutered)
ALC i BB: 1a

Lab Results Report S e

Reterence Range

3/95 B6

stringsof =
Printed Tuesday: March 26, 2019

Page 395
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Client:
Patient: B 6

B6 History 9/2018-12/29/18

INVOICE

r

Printed: 12-31:18 at|2:26p

FOR: B 6

Date 12-29:18

Account; 10080

Invoice: 106408

Date For

Qty Description

Price  Discount = Nef Price

12-29-18 Bs |

1 Office Call - Brief Exam

B6

Eating/drinking

Meds/suppl:

ETHAAD
s |

T yien
VM

Indoorfoutdoor (cats):

Major medical hx:

Goncerns:

B6

B6

Assessment -

B6

Ddx = DCM, atrial fibrillation; PSVT

Plan -

B6

O reports intermittent, more frequent syncopal episodes recently. Sometimes

Page  4/95
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fainting, but other times appears nauseated and unstable. Strongly recommended

referral to cardiologist for complete work up including ECHO, ECG. BP. proBNP

and complete thoracic radiograph series. VHS = 10.5 based on prior radiograph

taken in hospital

12:29:18 Ultrasound = In House BG

Oid balance Charges Payments New balance

5 B6 :

A'minimum Service Charge of $5.00 per.mionth in addition ts 2 1:5% monthly finance

charge will be applied to all balances after 30 days.

Patient 5 Total charaes
; B

B6

Doctor’s Instructions

Office Call - Brief Exam

Our Regular Business Hours are Mon, Tues Wed and Fri: 9am-5pm, Thurs Sam-7pm and

>at Oam-12pm

In.Case of an Emergency After Hours:
H B6

i.in collaboration with: 86 T Kaen e
B8 provide shared coverage for local emergencies
from Spm-10pm Mon-Fri. Please call our office ati..___BS____land you will be directed

to the appropriate hospital providing covérage atthat time.
In order to ensure the most comprehensive care for vour pet, all overnight, weekend and

holiday emergencies are referred to the closest fully staffed 24 hour emergent facilities by

allofthel Be jaremanimalhospitals, oo

TTTTBe | islocatedin B6 'is ocated ini B6

B6 H

Page 5/95
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Client: B 6

Patient:

B6 History 9/2018-12/29/18

i B6

Certificate of Rabies Vaccination

2L,

356350700

)

RSA 436:1011, REQUIRES THE FOLLOWING OWNER STATEMENT.

" B6 SWEAR

THAT TO MY KNOWLEDGE THIS DOG HAS NOT BITTEN ANYONE WITHIN 10 DAVS.

This is to certify that this date 3/7/J:5 ,a @ (cat)

o B6 5' (ferret) {Wolf}
belonging to . NN
mailing address B‘i} '
and residing in | B6 :
was vaccinated with 3¢ 'k oa- Loy Hho an Rebopog _‘ik{ifz&’éﬁ{
serial no. 42/5 3654 rabies vaecine, i
Breed .") Ly lf M ¥ Age ‘;{&f $ Sex Alag
Weight 16 (o Tag No.
Ammal7s ‘,_ .....................
Name ...B6 |

Markings of animal

Re-vaccination Due

Date 45,1’! Fh20i s i B6

g 7 VeFs AT

#

Retain this certificate. A charge for replacement may be

made.

by

The - Veterinarian  signing,

is - Heensed by the  State ofi Bs

and has the approval’of il

Department - of “Agriculture for fhe “issuance

foosHeslth o Certidivates and - Rubies - Vacel

nation

Page 0/95
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Client: B 6

B6 History 9/2018-12/29/18

INVOICE

B6

Printed:  12-31-18 at 2.44p

FOR: Date: 12:29-18
B6 Account: 10080
invoice: 106408
Date For Qty Description Price  Discount Net Price
120918 B v 1 Office Call- Briel Exam BG
Eating/drinking:
CISNID:
Meds/suppt
FTHWP

Indoor/outdoor {cats):

Major medical hx

Loncerms

B6

B6

LoAgepssmeant s

B6

Plan «

B6

O reports intermittent, more frequent syncopal episodes recently. Sometimes

}'age 7195
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Client:

Patient:

B6

B6

History 9/2018-12/29/18

B6

Patient Chart

Printed: 12-31-18 at 2:30p

CLIENT INFORMATION

Name

Address B 6 Significant Other: B6 '
PATIENT INFORMATION

Name ! B i Specics Caning

Sex Male, Neutered Breed American Pit Bull
Birthday i...B8 ! Age 7y

D Rabies 6696

Color Tan & White Weight 74.20 1bs

Remindad  03-08-18 Codes

N 03-22-18 11:23a: CAUTION!I B6 iexcellent handler

Reminders for i....88

Lastdone

B6

HEALTH HISTORY SUMMARY

Date Diagnosis

B6

B6

MEDICAL HISTORY

Date By

Code Description

Qty (Variance) Photo

082048 :Bs:

1DOCH Doctors' Instructions

B6

Page  8/95
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Client:
Patient: B 6

B6 iHistory 9/2018-12/29/18
1
Patient Chart for! g} Clientd "Bs__ |
Date: 12-31-18, Time! 2:30p Page. 2
Date By Code Description Qty (Variance) Photo
09-20-18 { B6 | 1RADL1 Radiology 1 view

Lateral chest - on inspiration - heart size within normal, lungs show some fibrosis - no sign'of

prieumonia; etc

10C Office Call Exam

Eating/drinking: yes

CIS/V/D: coughing - sometimes to the point where he collapses

L

Meds/suppt:

FIHWE:

Indootfoutdoor {(cats):

B6

Heart- NMA, NSR; femoral pulses are strong and synchronous - just very fast

{Additional history not shown)

Page  9/95
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Client:
Patient: B 6

B 1 3/17/18 3 vear Rabies Cert
PET OWNER'S B 6
. B6
Certificate of Rabies Vaccination

RSA 436: 101 L REQIIRESTRF ROE L OWING IIVWNER STATEMEN
:

i BG SWEAR

S
&

THAT TO MY KNOWLEDGE THIS DOG HAS NOT BITTEN ANYONE WITHIN 16 DAYS

This is to certify that this date 3/ /7 L7, a(dog) (cat)

i B6 (ferret) (wolf)

belonging to !

mailing address i B6
and residing in B6

was vaccinated with ﬁ@gx{ga 3 Ky

brand type

serial no, 4 /51 4934  “Vabies vaccine,

Breed F b il ewix Aged V'Sex 1

Weight A L Tag N¢ B6

e 5
Animal’s .
i B6 i

Name

Markings of animal __“ar~ < ¢ o

Re-vaccination Due B 6
Date - ’ : e
e
- Retain this certificate. A charge for rep
made.

Veterinarian - signipoothis_zestifionta.

is licensed by the Stats of B6

and has the dpproval of thy

Department of Agriculture”for fhe isstance

of “Health - Cerrificates ~and - Rabies Vacci-

nations,

Page 10/95

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006096



Client:

Patient:

B6

diet historv 1/3/19

Pel's name: |

CARDIOLOGY DIET HIBTORY FORM

Please answer the following questions about your pet

Owners name |

B6

}
e

Today's date: |

§
i
b
3

T

4
i3

How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line ba low that best represents your pel's appetite)

Example Foai Excellont
Foor, Excellent
2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1:2 weeks? (check all that apply)
p\gats aboul the same amount as usual  TIEats less than usual CEats more than usua)
DSeems to prefer different foods than usual BICther 5w oy pm"‘x PARCE Inosdmal de ek bl pnce epcaimglil
' Wt e L G e e e s ‘m{gﬁ‘/’
3. Over the last few weeks. has your pet (check one)
Diostweight  DGained weight tayed about the same weighl BlDont know
4. Please lst below ALL pet foods, peopis food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food ilem thal vour pet
currently sats. Please include the brand, spscmc product, and flavor so we know exacily what you pet is sating
Examples are shown inthe (able — please provide enoudh deta) that we could go fo the store ahd Buy the ekact same food
Food linclude specitic product and Havor) Form Amount How often? | Fed since
Mutro Grain Frag Chicken, Lendil, & Swest Potato Adult ary 1 houp Zuidey 2 2018
85% lean hambdrger migrowaved Joz Txiweek Jan 2018
Pupperani original beef flavor frezt — Txdday Aug 2015
Rawhide treal & inch twist Tufneok Dec 2015
Aleallls adt Ve TR C T

Mronkive ancens  lEekh R e

5
T

Mwﬁfﬂm&! dial imormation can be histed an the back of this &hasﬁ,_«

g3
¥

Do yau give any distary supplements to your pet (for examiple. vitaming, glicosaming tatly acids, or any other

supplermentsi? DYes Do K ves please istwhich ones and give brands and amounts
Brand/Conceniration Amount perday
Taurine H¥es ONo
Carnitine CiYes EiNo
Antioxidants EYes [No
Multivitamin CiYes Do
Fish oil [Yes DiNe
Coenzyme Q0 [i¥es [ONo

Gther {please list)

Example: Vitamin

WNature's Bounty

500 my tablets ~ 1 per day

hoptun

U el b ‘JMm\f,x(

How do you administer pills to your pet?

£1 1 do not give any miedications
5 put them directly in my pet's mouth without food

Bl put themiinimy pal's dogleatfood - Cammady HEA
£ 1 put them in 2 Pill Pocket or similar product
£ 1 put them in foods {list foods):

Page 11/95
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Client:

B6

Patient:

diet historv 1/3/19

Yo
Yol
5 |

Hheadtin

LAY

pegn CoNinn

‘¥@W“‘“ Lol kﬁ?xﬁ«’{ff’” runtlng ?m@‘t‘&a L

A

i

Ltlple. year

3‘«4

A S o LenAL S gl

. 1
Lo

Bos W bae ~Bd O

NaN Lavide . R W@m% cﬁf’“

e D

e

O, Oy USEE

A 4 b S % i A
- A& B Sorns oW dbab

Page

12/95

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006098



Client: B 6

Patient:

RDVM: B6 ivet hespital records

B 6 Patient Chart

Printed: 01-02-1% at 5:09p

CLIENT INFORMATION

Name
Address B 6 Significant Other ! B6 i

PATIENT IMFORMATION

Name {nr Bl i Species Canine

Sex Iale Metitered Breed Amierican Pi Bull
Bisthday i Bs Age Ty

D Rabies 6695

Color Tan & Whie Weight 7420 1bs
Reminded  03-08-18 Codes

Date Disgnosis

12:2012 BG

Horton's weight history (in 1bs}

03-22-18 7470

12151 F340

MEDICAL HISTORY

Date By Code Deseription Oty (Mariance) ' Photo

04-0%-19 i B6 | NOTES  Motes

1B6!01-02-19 3t 440p emailed chart ta lisisons@iuffs edu

1290,

ok

i

3 B6: 1HUL  Urasound - In House

Page 13/95
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Client:

Patient:

B6

RDVM:

B6

‘records

Patient Chart forl_Be__j

Date: 01-02:19, Time: 5:08p

Client: BB

?age: 2

Date

By Code Description City (Variance}  Photo

Decreased contractility

o pleural or pericardial effusion

eft ventricle appears subjectively dilated with decreased fractional shortening

Irrequiar rhythm auidible and noted on nfs

Needs cardio consult with specialist ASAP

12-28-18

i _B6_10CH Office Call - Brief Exam

Eating/drinking

CIeNVD:

Medsizuppl:

FTHWE:

Indoorfoutdoor (cats)

B6

Hear- NM&, iregulary imegular ihvihm, femoral pulses deficts

B6

Sesestment

B6

Didx - DENL atrial fibrillation PEVT

Hlap =

B6

O'reports intermittent more frequent syncopal episodes recently. Sometimes fainting, but othar

times appears nauseated and unstable Strongly recommended referral 1o cardiologist for complate

work up induding ECHO, ECG. BP. proBNP and complete tharacic radiograph series VHE =104

based on prior radicgraph taken in hospital

12:20:18

i B6 i wgT Patiert checkin

i B6 [12-29-18 at 11014 urgent- check heart- having a episode. Having a tough time hearing HR

Age: T,

Page 14/95
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it hospital records

Patient Chart for{ _B6_ i

Client!  B6 i

Date: 01-02:19, Time: 5:08p

Fage:

Date By

Code

Description

City (Variance}  Photo

12-18-18

12-18-18

12:1318

120518

092018

pneumania. efc

TRADLY

Ra,dlumw T wievr

Lateral chest - oninspiration - heart size within normal. lungs show some fibrosis - no sign of

10C Office Call Exam
Eating'dninking: yes
CIENIY coughing - somatimes to the point Where he collapses
Medsisuppl:
FTHWE:

Page

15/95
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Client:

B6

Patient:

RDVM B6 t hospital records

Patient Chart forl B8}

Cliant: B6

Page: 4

Date: 01-02:19, Time: 5:08p

Diate By Code Description

Gty {Variance)  Photo

Indoorfoutdoor (cats):

Wajar medical b

Concems:

B6

B6

092018 ooee,  1BBI VST Patiert checkn
B6 ing.19:45 5t 4:53p Chest wray, HWT - O will have him wait in car and will It us know'they are
hers,
i B6 imay help us take rad
-ﬁ*gﬁ ¥
05-12:18
OFAA8
07:08:18
07-05-18 i B6 I MHRX I}ECUNED:E B6
}'age 16/95
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Client: B 6

Patient:

RDVM: B6 thospital records

Patient Chart fori Be i Client: B6

Date: 01:02-19; Time: S:Kf!&p 'F‘age: 5

Date By Code Description ity (Variance}  Photo

05-04-18

05-04-18

DADEAR SCAN BG

B6

032618 {50 Clisnt Communication

013-26-18

(3-23-18
03-22-18
03-22-18
IDXREQ  IDEXX LabREXX Requisition #33342114-2164
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure

Low High

}'age 17/95
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Client:

Patient:

B6

RDVM;

B6

pﬂtlml Chart far' BG

Diate By Code Description City (Variance}  Photo
CHER 27 w/ SDMA 03-22-18 §:382
AL 5 160 Wik
AT 18 121 Uik
AST. 18 55 Uit
CREATINE KIMASE 10 200 Uik
GG 0 13 it
AYLASE 3 1469 Ui
LIPASE 138 755 Lk
ALBUIIN it 39 L
TOTAL PROTEN 55 & gldl
GLOBULIN ' 40 gidl
TOTAL BILIRUBIH 0n 03 mgidt
BILIRUBIN CONIUG 0o o4 magfidi
BN g 21 d
CREATININE B6 H 65 15 mgidL
CHOLESTEROL 131 45 mgid
GLUCOSE 63 114 mglds
CALCIUM 4 118 mgldi

PHOSPHORU 25 6.1 gl
I (Ja’_ (BICARBONA 12 ; mmoid
CHLORIDE 108 118 il
POTASSIUM 40 i mmod
SoDiuM 19 152 mmoil
ALB/CLOBRATIO 07 15
BUNCREATINIMER
BLIRUBIN LINCOR] oo 0z ol
MAK HATIC 28 }
HEMOLY IS INDER

Indescof B, 14 24 exhibits no significart effect on chemistry value

RESULTS MAY BE #Q:FE{'.IE{}:BYTHE FRESENCE OF HEMOLYSIS
LIFEMIAINDEX  1B6:

Indexcof M. 1+ 24 P)dnbct_g;__ﬁﬁ significant effecton chemistry values:
ANION GAP g6 o 28 mmail B6
DA G 0 14 /ol

SOMALS WITHIN THE REFERENCE INTERVAL AND CREATININE IS INCREASED. This Eafbinaiion of

B6

Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
Low  High
T403.2218 8:38a, : B 6
T4 B6 ! 1.0 4.0 ug/dL
n\terpreWa ranges:
A Low
1.0-40 Normal
=40 High

2454 Therapeutic

B6

}'age 18795
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Client:

Patient:

B6

RDVM,

B6

ihospital records

Patient Chart for! __B6

Date: 01-02:19, Time: 5:08p

Clienti  B6

F'"age: 7

Date By  Code Description Gty {Variance) Photo
Test Result Fiag Normal Range Measure
CBC STANDARD03.22.18 8:38a
e 4.4 176 Wiul
RBC 635 8.70 Mk
HGH 134 20 gidl
HET 383 6.5 %
BICWY 59 76 fL
TCH 19261
ICHL 326 3% gidl

»REHCULDEYTE %a
RETICULOCYTE i Ha e
S NEUTROPHIL %
5 LYWMPHOCYTE B6 %
% MOMNOCYTE %o
% EDSINOPHIL %o
% BASOPHIL Sa
FLATELET 143 445 Kl
NEUTROPHIL 2940 12670 fuk
LYMPHOCYTE 1060 4550 ful
MONDCNTE 130 1150 fuk
EOSINOPHIL i 1480 L
BASORHIL 0 108 Ak
ALTONATED CBC
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
Low  High
UPC IFINDICATED 032218 8:38a
UPCIFINDICATED
Aourine proten-to-creatinine ratio (UPC) was not indicated because
thers was sither a negative SSA protein or an active uring sediment
{pregence of gross hematuria, >100 RBCHhipt, =5 WBC/hpt or bactena)
Test Result Flag Normal Range Measure
URINALY 515 03-22.14 8:38a
COLLECTION MET
COLOR
CLARITY:
SPECIFIC GRAMIT
GLUCOSE
BILY N
KETOMES
BLIDOD
PROTEIN
Pretein tast is pedformed and tonfirmed By the siffosalicylic acid
tast ’ <
WHBC ' B6 i HFE

},age 19/95
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Client:
Patient: B 6

RDVMi B6 thospital records

Patient Chart for! B6 ! Client:i  B6

Date: 01:02-19; Time: 5:09p .E‘age: 8

Date By Code Description ity (Variance}  Photo

HPFE

REC
BACTERIA

ERFCELL

MUCUS

CASTS

CRYSTALS

uRoBLNOGEN -
Test

t “Resalt Flag Normal Range Measure

Low High

NOTE FROM IDEXX 0322 18 8:38a

T
HOTE

Bample submitted in non-BEXX glass wbe IDEXY nolonger suppods the use of glass collection tubes in

order to minimize safety concerns. Plastic collection fubes can be ordered at no charge online at

order idestcomor through the Inside Sales Center at 888-75-1DEXX using product number 98-0003457-00

(3-22-18 i B6 . 1SPHE Senior Profile wiReflex UA#IER39399
AT

Doctors instructions

Totdaywe have checked | Be  iover for  spedific medical condition. His physical exam iz normal
13

aside frond B§ ifrom previous! B

am submitting some Iabwork to screen for underhang conditions that would be contributing to his

new amaety.

Please call if any questions or concems regarding the findings on the physical exam

10 Dffice Call Bxam
Esting/drinlang: Norma| Blue Buffalo
CIENT Mo =
Meds/supph B6
i Bs
FLHWE:
Indoorfoutdoor {cats):

Wajor medical hi bilateral TTA ~1 vo. aggressionfeactivity as a puppy

gricems: Exdreme progressive arcdety when left alone.

}'age 20795
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Client: B 6

Patient:

RDVM: B6 jospital records

Patient Chart forl _B6_ 1 Client! _ B6__ i
Date: 01:02-19; Time: 5:09p Page: 9
Date By Code Description ity (Variance}  Photo

B6

Heart- NIVIA, NSR, femora: pulses are strong and synchronous

i B4 i

03-22418 i B6 i MET Patignt checkin
HED 03-20-18 at 2°6hp extrerme andety meds not helping
Ager by Weight: 7420
03-17-18 B 6 1RD3-3 . Rabies Defensor 3- 3w
03-05-15 MHREX B6 i
03-05-18 iB6: CC

}'age 21795
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Client: B 6

Patient:

RDVMi B6 thospital records

Patient Chart for!__ss | Client? B6 !
Date: 01:02-19; Time: 5:09p Page: 10
Date By Code Description ity (Variance}  Photo
021848 pomcy B6 : cc Clisnit Comunication

i B6 102-19-18 a1 12:32p. O just needs enough to get her through until she can get some from B 6
02-15-18
139847
o B 6

MHEY B6

194847 B6 HOTES BG
fa4E47 AL PR TV A e

B6

Heartl ungs-No murmur or arhythmia heard:  HR 90

}'age 22/95
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Client:
Patient: B 6

RDVM B6 ihospital records

Client? B6 ;

Date: 01:02-19; Time: 5:09p Page: 11
Date By Code Description City (Variance}  Photo
129847
12:04447
15 1B PHARK - Phatmacy Hefll
§3475
020745

11-26-14

11-20-14

11:90:144

f2-13-14

}'age 23/95
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Client:

Patient:

RDVM: it hospital records

Bé

Patient Chart fort _ B6_ i Cliantd B6 H
Date: 01-02-19, Time: 5:08p Page: 12
Date By Code Description ity (Variance}  Photo
02-06-14 B6
03-19-13 'B6L._ CC Client Communication
5
- B 6
121813
ooy o Client Comrunication
iB6i02-18-13 at 431! Be Heconcernedthall  B6  improved
M-17-13 ; BG; NOTES  Scan of history form Mass Referral
Aitachmentsi10080¥ Be 101172013092825950 o
109413
— B 6
124204

Today B6 _thas been given a phys

ical exam Evengthing was within narmal limits

Be jwas gven booster vaceines according to spedific needs and [fesvie

Recommendations fram today's examination

Keep upthe good work:

Please callif any guestions or concerns regarding the findings on the physical exan

B6

}'age 24795
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Client:
Patient: B 6

RDVM: B6 ihospital records
Patient Chart fGT{____gﬁ____i [ hgnt: B6 !
Date: 01-02-19, Time: 5:03p Page: 13
Date By Code Description ity (Variance}  Photo
123012 | B6 | _MIST.... Patiencheckin
12:-1112
120742
12-06-12

B6

b B 6

14:0842

10812 ey i B6 i CC Client Commipication .
B6ii1 09178 ad51a] B8

102542

B6

10.26-12 iB6i cc Client Communication

1 D~?E.1? B 6

}'age 25/95
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Client:
Patient: B 6

RDVM B6 i hospital records

Patient Chart for ! B6
Date: 01-02-19. Time: 5:08p

Client:i B6 i

Fage: 14

Date By Code Description ity (Variance}  Photo
10-15-12
10-19-12 B 6
Attachments\10080Y B6 ipdf
10-171 iB6! NOTES Motes
o2 ; OTC NOTES  Boanof MVRE repor
Estil B6
Attachments 10080 Be  d40172012114423397 pat
10-08-1 B 6
10:04-42 . OTC  MCTES - MHoles i BG
iB6! 10-04-12 at 3:53p. see scanned records fron
Atachments 10080 B6 ipdf
100342
| B6 | Lo
b - i
100342 MOTES  Scanfrom! B 6
B6 Attacmrensyrorer - Be - ruusze 1z 2018058, pdf
082412 e Client Communication
B6 i
ENOTES  ByiBel Beasa Cal

B6

}'age 26795
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Client:

Patient:

B6

RDVMi

B6 thospital records

Patient Chart for!, _Be i

Client:!  B6

Diate: 01-02:19, Time: 5:08p

!":'age: 15

Date By Code Description ity (Variance}  Photo
09:15-12
091812
09:18:1 : B6 i Patient checkin
B6 i
Age: 1¥m
09:18-12 BG CE Cliept Communication

09-07-12

09-04:1

}'age 27/95
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Client:

Patient:

B6

RDVM

B6 ‘hospital records

Patient Chart fod _B6 i Client: B8
Date: 01:02-19; Time: 5:09p Page: 16
Date By Code Description ity (Variance}  Photo
09:04-12 B
0g-31-12 iB6: CC LClient Comnunication
08-30-12
082742
Pleass contact our office with aty concerns or questions: | B6
Thankyou,

B6

}'age 28/95
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Client:

Patient:

B6

RDVM|

Bé

thospital records

Patient Chart for,__B6 !

Client: B6

'!':'age: 17

Date: 01-02:19, Time: 5:08p
Date By  Code Description City {Variance] Photo
i B6
08-27-12 'B6: 10CB  Office Call - Brief Exam
VST Fatiert checkin
Agt::: 1Em
(0E-14-12 o

B6

Page 29/95
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Client: BG

Patient:

IDEXX BNP - 1/3/2019

TRERY. Bealerince Tl

IDEX X Vet Uoanect - 1-885-433-998

Clienis B 6 i Diabe: GHOH200S TUFTSUNIVERSITY

Patientd Requisition B2, O WESTBORDRD

Species (T ANINE Accessionis,,-, .. B8 WORTH GRAFTON, Masschusets 01555
Breed: AMERICAN PIT BU Ordered by:! pe | S0B G555

Genders MALE MELFTERED i

Ages Y Koot i B6

il

O S i

HGH

B6

Flegms aoter i Crrplerd inrerpraripa nanoy
=

il onnoen sigas oioTasdivner

theronltnedire SErvices; o roecisng ¥eoeived
sommve desremses WitprosuE

Seuiniagreasds whadd

Pagriadt

Page 30/95
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Client:

Patient:

CBC/CHEM = 1/3/2019

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

200 Westboro Road

North Grafton: MA 01538

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: | B6 Provideri ___BS '
Patient 1D 86§ Sem CM Order Location: VA20559. Investigation {nto
Phone number: g7 Sample D 1901030138
Coflection Date: 1/3,20193:35 PM Species: Canine
Approval date: 142010 10:42 AM Breed: Pit Bull

CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal (Research)

DNOYES Ref RangeMales
WBC (ADNVIAY 440-1510Kul
RBC (Adwvig) 5.80-830 Mul
Hemoglobin (ADVIAS 3-203 gdL
Hemarocrt (Adva) 1935 %
MOV {ADVIAY B 6 64377510
MCH{ADVIA 21325 0pg
MCHC (ADVIAS 310-343 odl.
RDWADVIY 118152
Platelet Count (Advia 173486 Kul
ar/os/iy SR E : B6
Niegan Platelat Volume ! B6 ! 2013208
fAdvia
G103y 420 b BG
Platslet Cnt ..B8 1290403 %
GL/D3/15 430 DM BG
Reticulocyte Courtt (Advia) B6 :20-180%
Absohute Reticuloiovte 1471127 Kl
Comt (Advia)

%jicmsmpm Exam of Blood Smear {Advia)

DMOYES Ref RangeMlales

Ser Menk % H 43:86 %

Lymphocvies (T 7-47%

Monooyzs (Te) I-15%

Eosinophils (%) D16

Sez Neutrophils (Abs B6 28011 A0 Kl

Advia

Eymphs (Ahat Advia L 1.00-4.80 K iul

Mono (Abs) Advia 010-150 K/l

Eosinophils (Abs) Advia : 0.00-140 XL

WBC Morphology i

RBC Morphology BG |

Res

ABLASOTTO Ref RangeMales

Glucoss G7-135 me/dL
123 H 230 medL
reatnine y |B6 062 0mg/dl
hosphiony 267 2medl

Bample ID: 1901030138

Eeviewnd by

This report pontirmies . (Fuoal)

Page 31/95
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Client:

Patient:

CBC/CHEM = 1/3/2019

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

200 Westboro Road

TRTS

North Graffon MA 0

bt b

DUPLICATE
Nane/DOB: B6 Provider. | B6
Patient ITx Sem: M Order Location: VA20559. Investigation {nto
Phone umber: g7 Sample T 1901030138
Coflection Date: 1132019 3:35 PM Species. Canine
Approwal date: 1A42010°10:42 AM Breed: Pit Bull

Researc| 1y Profile - Small Anima

ABLASOTTO Ref RangeMale:
Caloiom H G4:11 3medl
Kiaanesium 2 18- 30 mEqd
Total Protein 5-18 zdl
Albumin 840 gdL
Globulin 42 gdl
A/G Ratig 716
Sedium i 40150 mEqL
Chioride 05116 mEgl
Potassiun Y754 mEg
HCO2(Bicarh) I4+28 mEgL
AGAP i 80-100
NAK B6 2840
Total Bilizubin 0D 30 medl
Alkaline Phosphatase 1212704
GGT =10 UL
ALT H M8 UL
AST o34 UL
Cratne Rimse FAITUA
Cholestern! 852-355madl
Triglvesrides 0-338 medl
Anpdase 408-1250.U1
Csmolabite toalculated) O1-315 mmol 1

Sample D 1801030158

Reviewedby

END OF REPOR T (Final

azZg

Page 32/95
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Cli?nii : B 6

Patient:

Diet history 1/3/19

CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM

Pleass answer the following guestions about your pet

petsname! _ BO6 Owner's name | B6 , Today's date. || 511G

1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line below that best represents Your pet's appetita)
Example: Poor ] Excellent
Poor { Excellsnt

w

Have you naticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1.2 weeks? (check all that apply)

EiEats about the same amount as usual  CIEats less than usual fiEats more than usual

DiSeams to prefer different foods than usual BICther 3¢y enncf noiidund bo eak bt orce enigurld,

WAL SRS ead s e e unbhing nid et st naipad.

£l

Over the last few weeks. has your pet {check one)

Obostweight  DGalked weight Stayed about the same weight - HDon't know

4. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, axd any other food item thatl your pet

currently eats. Please include the brand, specific product, and flavor so we know exaciy what you petis eating.

Exaniplos are showe i he (oble - please provide enouah delell thal we could go to B Store and by the exact same food

Food linclude specillc product and flavor) Form Amount How often? . Fedsince

- Nulro Graln Free Chiicken, Lentil. & Sweest Potalo Adult Jry 1 ¥oup Duiday Jan 2018

85% lean hambarger microwaved Soz Ixdvesk Jan 2015

Pipperoni origingl beef Havor roat z Txdday Aug 2015

Rawhide raal & inch haist Aveak Dec 2015
Hie b g ; ; c et el LR

M—m#nﬁ Aathky A

g

3

i

=
s esd on o by s

CER Y o EL Fani g
FEE ¥ T e =i o

|

|

-

b

a"

__*Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this sheel

. Doyou give any digtary supplements to your pet (Tor examiple! vitamins, glucosamine, Tatly acids of any offier

supplements)? HYes ONo  If yes, plesse st which ones aod give brands and amounts

Brand/Concentration Amaunt per day

Tawing HYes ONo

Carniting Lves TNo

Antioxidants res LN

Multivitamin EiYes Do

Fishoit BYes Tiho

Coenzyme G110 [Yes CiNe

Other {please list) :

Example: Vitamin © Nature's Bounty 00 my tablets - 1 par day

How do you agminister pills to your pet?

O 1 do nol give any medications

£ | put thesy directly in-my pet's mouth without foad

ﬁfu pubthery in my pefs dogicat food = Caaneii 4y

put therm in a Pill Pocket or similar product

3 put them in foods (st foods):

Page 33/95
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Client:
Patient: BG

Diet history 1/3/19

Has ‘veen ecoking "heshtn  Gitie W2 ( glterradlng proviens)

e cadddle YB G5k erpend, Soaaed b

i o { b
1‘; '"’.:u ,‘%W\fﬁu;‘" at:"x ;" g 'J‘V{; L,W 1! "ﬂ‘ ‘me 43 ”’w‘:}

oS uee bera ed 0 Ve woide VAR o Canned

% A s o i e .“ ‘HLWWWWMM‘
Lot onwy used T Qe OIAHD s

A A 0D ST e | MNadild - Qb

" 9ediceed

& x‘rxu@é Egﬂ"t’?x,f?ts\ ‘

¥ oult)

Page 34/95
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Client:

Patient:

B6

L.ab Resuits IDEXX Leptospirosis Panel (MAT) 1/4/19

TDEEX: Reforance Tibnnatoaies

IDEERR Vet Connect 1-558-433-9857

Dare 01042018 UFTS UNIVERSITY

Requisition £14525% ZO0WESTEORO RD

L 88, WOBTH GRAFTON, Massathusens (13361828
Breed: AMERICAN PIT_BU Ordered byl B6. 1 5084395383
Gender: MALF NEUTERED ;
Aged B6! Hccounti B6 |

il

L BRATISLAVA

L EM‘@:

L GRYPEOTY PHORA

L

CTER DHAEMUREHA GIAT]

0
e

L PONONA

L AUTUMMNALLS

Page 35/95
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Client:
Patient: B 6

B6 UA results- 1/7/19

Page: 1

Patient Info

Name:!_ B8 ! Species:Dog

Record N ! Breed: American Fit Bul
{ =i i Age: 7Y

Chaner i Patient Mame

Results A Heel i Neirmial

URINE CREATININE

URINE PROTEIM B6

OLOR

URINE PRO/CREAT RATIOD

Additional ints-pretive guidelines and management reconyrendations are 3 alabls inour

orline directary on wawyetconnectplus.com or s ins kidney com

UPC IF INDICATED

B6

COLLECTIONMETHOD

COLOR

CLARITY

L

SPECIFIC GRaVITY

GLUCORE

BILIRUBIN

KETOMES

BLODD

PROTEIN

UROBILINDGEN

WhC

}'age 36/95
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Client:
Patient: BG

B6 i UA results- 1/7/19

Accession Mo, Patient Name

Normal

RBC

BACTERIA

EFICELL B 6
MUGCUE

CASTS s

CRYETAL %

}'age 37/95
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Client: B 6

Patient:

IDEXX Chemistry 1/8/19

= B6 B6 AGE 82

Date: &2]?‘7"
To: Tulhs %Wg&f
Atin: _ﬁg&:ﬁ';&@f 2 j | B6
Fax Number: B6

NUMBER OF PAGES (including this cover page)

MESSAGE: Aeults ctubhed of. VA ety

bor B6 ( Obtumned Yia c”‘}f ey

}'age 38/95
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Client:

B6

Patient:

IDEXX Chemistry 1/8/19

B81/868/26813 15:59 s o1
B6 B6 et |
O 01-08-2018 6:19 AM
p— ' DEXX irke DB Ruburarice Laturmires ¥
o, T g ¥ 48 IDENX Rufyrunce Laboaluris Ol b
B e NN, Dm0 R T preppiyin
Mo B -
i ACCEESEIN § f
et B 6 BECUSHTION A hry T
[Reta
speEcms DANINE DATE QF DOLLECTIEN: Ewmm
DaTE 08 HECEIST) o1faga0s
BREED; PIT BULL, AMERCAN e pipuecti
aENDER:  MALE NEUTERED RGCOUNT i B6 | OATE OF HERD
MG - onbEREDBY; B6 i

DEXX EERVICES: 9870 SPECIAL URINE PROICREAT RATIQ, 2346 UAWITH UFC REFLEX

CHEMISTRY

TEST RESULT

REF RANGEANT

Lring Protein

Creatinine Ratin If

Indicated

B6

Uring Creatinine

Lirine Proteln

3

Urine Protein,

Creatinine Ratio

Color ®

B6

maldl

rrigrdl

URINALYSIS

REF. RANGEAMIT

TEST RESULT

Coligntion

Calor

Clarity

Speciic Gravity

3

ol

¥
H

Irine Fratein

Glucose

Ketare:

Blsod { Hemoplonin

Bilirubin

Ursbilinogen

White Blood Cells

ed Blood Cells

Bacterna

Epithelial Cells

Musus

Casts

Crystals

g7

@M

HPE

NOTES

CHEMLETRY a

Beral proteinuriar

UPE 4D.2

ran=prateinieis

URD 048=0.8 morderline protelnuris

UPG »Du b proteinuric

The urine arotelmtcraatinine ratic (UPC) should ke dntarpreted along with a

et damper Insighta: Far eamplete access to this patlent's diagnostic testilis, inskiding historic values and Images; kgin to wwvvetcannestplus.com

Final report generated January 08, 2018

§ 0 3, & et S ST B S
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Page 39/95

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006125



Client:
Palt:lnt: B 6

Taurine Panel send out 1/3/2019

iad L e
s

Amino Acid Laboratory Sample Submission Form o iillﬂ 0 ﬁ%ﬁﬁl

Amino Acid Laboratory, 1083 Veterinary Medicine Drive, Davis, Ca 956 |- 5.35 &ﬁ e

! : - X 5 {7A73%0 338

Telephone: 530-752-5088, Fax: 530-752-4698 Tiie 3P

Emiail: wod ami e::amd Zab@wzdaws miu PaneL
ER ey mpai ey Lithius Heparin

Veterinarian Contact: | B6 !

Clinlc/Company Name:

Addross: S

Emall.  CinpsthGiufsedy (oL oL L0

Telephone: poBSSTA888 Fax:  BOB-R3S.7808

Biiting Contact: | B6 i Email: | B6
Billing Contact Phone: | B6 ! TaxibD

Fatlent Nams: B6 ; Soacies: g
Braed - £ Chgrier's Name:
Cureent Digt —

Sample voe: ?iaa?ﬁa" Whaie B c&c:fd Utine  Food  Other

Test Taur na Complete Amino Acds  Other,

Plasma: | B6 Whole Blood: | B6 | Urine: ood:
Plasma nMaol/ml) Whisle Blood (nbMolml
Normal Range = No known risk | Normal Range | No known risk
5 i for deficiency for deficiency
cat | 80120 >40 300-600 >200
R e R e
bog 60-120 >40 200-350 >150

* Please note with the recent increase in the number of dogs screened for taurne deficiency, we

are seeing dogs with values within the reference ranges (or above the "no known fisk for deficiency

range’t yet are still exhibiting signs of cardiac dissase. Vetennarians are welcome to contact our

laboratary for agsistance in evaluating vour patiant's results.
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Cliﬁmt: B 6

Patient:

Amino Acid Labs Taurine Panel 1/3/19

‘ it

Amino Acid Laboratory Sample Submission Form féémigi %ﬁm

ning Add laboratory. 1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive, Davis, Ca 956 = 88 ; 'awe
Telephone: 530.7 ! : 530-752 7370 At
'eieff ne: 530 752- ;ns{s Fax: 530-752-4698 T ToE PAcke TAURINE
Loaiuod. s aac aoiednyis ady FANE
www.watr?‘t'a‘r@imgggjﬁgﬁgﬁ.1.?.!}_%}.*:«.31@mtm’*“r‘"W.i..f.&!*awmwmw« Lithioe Heparin B6 |
Velerinarian Contact:, B6 ; i

Clinie/Company Name: mmm s

fiddress: 200 Westhom Road, North Grafton MA_ 015369

Email:  Clinpath@hufts.ady Eaoa g
Telephone: B08-ga7.desn tax:  BOA-A38.7p0s
Billing Contacr: " B6 ] Ernaili B6
Billing Contact Phone: | B6 | Tax ID:
Patient Name: | B6 Species
Bree \ ; Owner's Name:
Lurrent Diet :
sampie type:  Plasma  Whole Blood  Urine o Other
Test: ~omplete Amino Acide thes

aurine Results (lab use onk

ok

asma; BG Whole Blood: BG Fine: Foi

“'asma fnfvuu i ! Whole Blood (nMol/mi)
Normal Range | No known risk - Normal Range | No known risk
for deficiency far deficlency
Cat . 80-120 >40 300-600 >200
Dog ‘ 60;_1»?‘5”“ | 540 .500 350 >150
* Please rote with the recent increase in the number of dogs screened for taurine dvzﬁc‘renc:y. we

are seeing dods with values within the reference "anges (or above tha no known risk for deficiency

fange’) vet are still exhibiting sigrs of cardiac disease. Veterinarians are welcome 1o contact

ianoraton i Ssistance In evaiuating v paEtents resiiie

Page 41/95

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006127




Client:
Paltient: B 6

Amino Acid Labs Taurine Panel 1/3/19

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS

s, ‘% SANTA BARBARS ANTATRY;

BERNE) DANIS o HRVENE LS ANGELES UMERCED S URIVERSIDE S AR BIEGH T B FRANGISCO
cm——

STERN CARDIAC GENETICS LABORATORY

JOSHUA AL STERN, DVM, PHD, DACVIM (CARDIOLOGY)

FREQUENTLY REQUESTED INFORMATION REGARDING TAURINE & DILATED

CARDIOMYOPATHY IN GULDEN RETRIEVERS

Taurine reference ranges for Golden Retrievers: The Stern Lab suggests that the fullowing

linical reference ranges be used for Golden Retrievers and be considered for other known tauring-

sensitive breeds such as Newfoundlands or American Cocker Spaniels. This is primarily based on 3

DRErvanonns

1. Golden Retrievers with marginal taurine levels (defined below) have been diagnosed with dilated

cardiomyopathy and have documented disease reversal after taurne supplementation and diet

hange

-Previously published work documents taurine sensitivity in Golden Retrievers,

the most recently published reference on normal blood taurine values shows hisher tevels than

rreviously reported

Normalwhole blood tauring: >250amol/mi

o Normal plasma taurine: >70nmol/ml

larginal whole blood taurine: 200-250nmol/miL

Marginal plasma taurine: 60-70nmol /il

Lowwhole Blood taurine: <200nmol/ml

ow plasma taurine; <60nmol/m!

Heferences:
Kramer GA, Kty MDY Fox PR Lewis [ Pion PIPlagma tauring concentrations with normal dogsand indogs with heart disease 1 Ve
terp Med 1999 EE3 458,
B ger MO Gusllet My Gueney T Moreau M. Taiirine-d At dildtedcardi pathy inafamily of golden retrievers I Am Ariny Hosp
Sie 20061284291
sttieson MU, Keene B Pion PI; Loyer C6 MUST Study Investigaters, Besults of the multicenter paiiel bial (MUST) raugine
Armitogsrespansive diated dardianyopathy I American Crcker Spaniels with decvoseod plisma audine dobcentiatien L Vet fntern Med
TER7 A2 L
Bk B 5 Plon PL; Good KL, Rogers OB, Fascetti AL Taurine dehctency in Newfoundlands fed vommercially dvdita lefe
anctbalanted dign A Vel Med Assoc 2003: 223115000150

scetti AL Reed 1R Rogers DR Backis RO Tauriné deficiencyin cogs with dilated cardiomyapathy: 12 cases (1997200111 A Vet Med

003;823:1137-:1141.

oM Michel BE, Brown D Kaplan PM, Stanioulis ME Rosenthal IL Kesne BW, Rush TE. Itiopathic dilared cardiomyopathy in

Dalwatians i da TG99 5] Fam Ver Med Assoc 1906209:1595°1596.

Delanay 51 Kass PH, Rogery OR; Fascetei AL Plasnia andiwhiole biood taviring inniarmal dogs pfvarying size fed commercially pregaced

food T Anim Phystola Antm Nutr 2003:87:236-24

Plasma vs. whole blood taurine testing

Ifatall possible, we recommend that paired (plasma and whole blood] taurine samples be submitted

for analysis. A low value on either or both tests is clinically relevant. If your dog is diagnosed with

DEM; submitting paired taurine samples (plasma and whola blood] is imperative: We recommend

thatthe UC Davis Amino Acid Laboratory be used for taurine testing, as this is where the literature

utilized for our reference ranges was generated, bttpsy/ fwww vetmed uedavis.edu fabs famino-acids

laboratory. Ifa single test is submitted the Stern Lab recommends that whole blood be submitied

preferentially. This is due to the false elevation of taurine levels that is possible in plasma Samples

due to sample handling issues. This is an area of some debate between clinicians and conflicting

nformation on preference for plasma vs. whole bload exists: This underscores the valiie of pajréd

Tt

Page 163
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Amino Acid Labs Taurine Panel 1/3/19

Clinical Recommendations for Golden Retrievers based on taurine levels:

* - An echocardiogram by a beardscertified veterinary cardiologist is indicated

»  After echocardiogram has been completed, a diet change is recommended

o IFDEM is diagnosed, this patient may need a variety of cardiac medications that would

be prescribed by the attending cardiologist

It DCM is diagnosed, prescribed supplementation with oral taurine and l-carnitine is

recommended.

0. Reevaluation of taurine levels is warranted after three months of diet change and
supplementation
Cardiology reevaluation schedules will be recommended by the attending clinician
pending echocardivgraphic findin
o Many Golden Retrievers with taurine-deficient DCM in our study showed stow and
eady improvement over a period 0f6-12 months

\nechocardiogram by a board-certified cardiologist is recommended

After echocardiogram has been completed, a diet change is recommended.

®

¢ We recopnize that many dogs in this category may have normal echocardiograms and thus

Al

I lue of screeninig should be carefully considered. I the dog is eating a diet that falls

i i

within the FDA warning or shares features with the diets identified in our study {see digts of

ncern section belew); we encourage echocardiographic screening with greater enthusiast

anechocardiogram is not perfornmied, a diet change is still recommended and a taurine level

¥ ¥

i

cevaluation after three months on the new diet should be considered

£ DEM s diagnosed, this patient may need wvariety of cardiac medications that would be

prescribed by the attending cardiologist

HDOM is diagnosed, prescribed supplementation with oral tavrine and kearnitine

recommended:

Reevaluation of taurine levels is warranted after three months of diet change and

ipplementation

ardiclogy reevaluation schedules will be recommended by the attending dlinician

pending echocardiographic Endings.

lany Golden Retrievers with taurine-deficient DUM in our study showed slow and

teady improvement over a period of 6-12 months

If taurine levels test >250nmol/mb in whole blood or >70nmol/mL in plasma

Diet change is recommended if vou are feeding a diet that falls within the FDA warning

I
1
3

hares features with the diets identified in'our study (see diets of concern section below

* P your pet shows any signs of cardiac disease {trouble breathing, exercise intolerance

fainting/collapse, coughing) we recommend your véterinarian evaluate your pet.
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Client:

Patient:

B6

Amino Acid Labs Taurine Panel 1/3/19

Diets of Concern & Choosing a diet

he EDA alert called attention to several dietary ingredients that should be considered when

evaluating whether vour pet is at risk (for exampie legumes like peas and lentils, white or sweet

potatoesy These findings were largely recapitulated in our current study of Golden Retrievers with

low taurine levels and DCM. Ourlab considerd these ingredients to be af greatest concern when

SNl

present within the first 5 listed ingredients on the dog food bag. Additionally, we noted a high

percent of diets in our study were using protein sources other than chicken or beef and labelad as

prain-free

Points to consider when making 4 diet change

= Choose a diet that does not contain the concerning components listed ahave

* . Lhoose a diet that meets the WSAVA Global Nutrition Assessment Guidelines publigshed as

onsensus by veterinary nutritionists from around the world:

https:/fwww.wsava.org/WSAVA /media/Arpita-and-Emma-editorial /Selectine the

Best-Foud-forsyour-Pet pdf

okl diertiound here

o hitpsi/Avwww fdagov/AnimalVeterinary/NewsEvents /0VMUpdates /uchin 13305 itm

Choosing a taurine or l-carnitine supplement:

ing supplements should be performed based upon those that match their stated contents and

are readily available for absorption. Luckily a previous publication tested multiple tavrine and -

arnitine supplements. Based upon this publication our laboratory recommends the following

ey

tppiements as those mesting our guality criteris, [Brageetal 2009 T Am Vet Med Assoe; 23 Han

Lested murine supplements that test within 5% of stated contents and L applicable disintegrated

within 30 minut

*Mepataurine caps by Twinlab [1000 capsule

* . launine by Swanson Health Products [500mg capsule]

¢ auring by NOW foods [500mg capsile

*ooTaurine 500 by GNC (500me tablet

Jested L-carnitine supplements that test within 5% of stated contents and ifapplicahle disintegrated

within 30 minutes

77777 -carpitine 500 by Jarrow Formulas (500mg capsule)

Legarnitine caps by Countryv Life (500m capsuly

Maxi L-carnitine by Solgar Vitamin and Herb (500myg tablet)

* . brearnitine by Puritan’s Pride (S00ing tablet)

The Stern lab does not recommend the empirical supplementation of taurine or I-carnitine todogs

ithoutevidence of DCM and for significant deficiency. IF DCM s diagnosed we typically recommend

dogs over 50ibs receive 1000mg of taurine every 12hrs and dogs under 501bs receive S00mg of

tayrine every 12hours. We reconimend L-carnitine at a dose of ~50mg kg orally with food every

Bhrs. Your veterinary cardiologist or family veterinarian should be consulted for preseribing the best

dose forvour dog

Reporting to the FDA:

Understanding the basis of this condition requires a great deal of research and investigation.: Clients

with affected dops can contribute their data to help propel this research forward. You can repot

cases of taurine deficiency, dilated cardiomyopathy, sudden cardiac death; or any combination of

these events to the FDA by following the information found here:

nitpsi/fwwwitdagoy/animalveterinary /safeivhealth/ reportaproblen fuiom 182402 htm

Additional questions or comiments

sterngenetics@ycdavisedn

This document last updated: Aug. 20 2018
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Amino Acid Labs Taurine Panel 1/3/19

+4 UCDAVIS

VETERINARY MEDICINE

The Cardiology Service has developed this document in response ta the alerts from the FOA These alerts identify an

associated risk for some grain-free diets containing certain ingredients (legumes like peas, pea GOMPONEES, fentils; white

potatoes, sweet polatoes)and a diagnosis of dilated cardiomyopathy {DCM). The links provided throughout this document

can be copied and pasted to obtain additional information.

FDA Alerts found here

What is Dilated Cardiomyopathy (DCM)?

DCM s & heart muscle disorder that results in a weak pume function and heart chamber enlargement. In the early Stages of

ihis disease pets may appear totally healthy with no apparent clinical signs. Later in the course of this disease, dogs may

have a heart murmur, an archythmia {irregular heart beat), collapse episodes, weakness or tiredness with exercise, and even

ble breathing froni corigestivé fieart failure. Whils there are some breeds of dogs {like Do sermans) that have g genetic

predisposition (o development of DCM, thare are also nutritional factors that may result in this disease

*

What should 1 do?

.you are feeding a diet of concern based upon the FDA alert we recommend that vou consult with vour vetetinanan or

teringry cardiologist, We provide 4 general points for guidance below:

r initial step is 1o consider whether you are willing or Interested in performing additional testing o assess whether

ur pet is affected with DCM I vou believe your dog is at tisk, shawing any of the aforementionad clinical signs or would

prefer to simply rile out any heart disease we recommend that you fissthave your pet's tauring lovels testad (hath whols

lood and plasma levels) as well as seek an echocardiogram by a board-certified velerinary cardiologisl, Low taurine levels

are associated with development of DCM in dogs and are sometimes a component of this current issue.

miormation on aurine testing can be found here: htt:)s::‘s‘www.vetmecg.g;;dawsgﬁuﬁaﬁs!am&ngﬁci_ﬁj@pcr F

- ALthis time, diet change is recommended when possible and should be considered regardings of he faauits obtained

g6 b

any testing. You can consult with your velerinarian in selecling a new diet that avoids the ingredients of concer listed

he FOA. When selecting this diel, we recommend that ¥ou ehoose a diet that is manufactiured with rigorous guality

X

ontrol measures and research behind the formulation. A way o snsure that your diet meels these recommendations is [o

" ey

=

ollow the following guidelings that were generated by a largs number of the world's leading expents in veterinary nutrition

ood selection guidelines found here:

Dtps e wsave org\WSAVA/media/Arpia-and-Emme

3. M your petis identified through testing to have a low bload taurine level or evidence of DCM by echocardiogram, we urge

¥you o report this information to the FOA

FOA repoiting guidelines found here: igt_ms;i/‘www‘fda.mw’Anjm@\ﬂﬁet@ring[3{5{3afetyﬁ_eaith{ﬁgggmﬁmmgmwcm1,@,2403.htm

4. Work with your veterinarian(s) 1o determine the best course of action and medical treatrments if indicated. in the case of

a DCM diagtiosis, diet change alone may not be sufficient and addifional medications may be preseribed

Please continide to monitor the FDA website and the UG Davis School of Veterinary Medicine Newsfseds for updates and

recommendations regarding this issue
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Client:
Palt:rtlt: B 6

Texas A&M GI Lab Troponin Result 1/24/19

Gastreointestinal Laboratory

Dr.J.M Steiner

Department of Small Animal Clinical Sciences

Texas A&MUniversity

4474 TADI

College Station, TX 77842-4474

Website User 1D: Cardiovet@tufts.edu OR clinpath@tufts. edu

Gl Lab Assigrned Clinic 1D: 11405

o B6 | Phone: 508 887 4560
Tufls Umve*ssty- linical Pathology Lab Fax: 950883097036
Alla i B6 i i ,

200 VIaSTEHT5 Hoad Anma hame B6
Horth Graftor, MA 01536 CQwner lame

UsA Species Canine

Date Received Jan 24 2019

Tufts University Clinical Pathology Lab GlLab Accessioni: BG |
Tracking Number
Test Resuit Reference inferval Assay Date
Ultra-Sensitive Treponin | Fasting : 86 <606 0124119

B6

Comments.
Gl Lab Contact information
Phone: (970) BR2-2661 Email glab@cym Bmuedu
Fax {979y 862-26864 veimed amu eduailzb
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Client:

Patient:

B6

Gastro Lab 1/24/19

Gastreintestinal Laboratory

Dr. J.M Steiner

Department of Small Animal Clinical Sciences

Texas ARMUniversity

4474 TAMU

%y

Brpa College Station, TX 77843-4474

Website User ID: Cardiovet@tufts.edu OR clinpath@tufts. adu

Gl Lab Assigned Clinic 1D: 11405

i B6 Phone: 508 88T 4660
Tufts Universiv=Glinical Pathology Lab Fax: 9508 830 7936
Alla g Bg - :

200 Westbom Hoad Animal Name B 6
North Grafton, MA 01536 COwnier Name
usa Species Canine
Date Received Jan 24, 2019

Tufts UniversityClinical Pathology Lab GiLab Accession; B6 |
Tracking Number,
Test Result Reference Inferval Assay Dak

i ___B6 <006 01124119

Ultra-Sensitive Troponin | Fasting

Comments

Gl Lab Contact Information

Phone (879) 862-2861

Email glab@cym Bmuedu

vetmed tamu eduigilab

Fax: (979) 662-2864
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Client: B 6
Patient:
B6 ‘Catalyst One 1/29/19

Client; '— '''''' B6 | Gender:
Patient Name: i B6 Weight:
Species! Canine Age: .
Breed: Doctor: B6 |
Test Resuilts Reference Interval Low NORMAL HIGH
Catalyst One (January 29,2019 2:46 PM)
GLU 74-143
CREA 05-18 HIGH
BUN 7-27 HIGH
BUN/CREA
PHOS 25:68
LA {8-120
TP 57.82
ALB 2.3-4.0
GLOB B 6 25:4:5
ALBIGLOB

LT 10-1425 HIGH
ALKP 9399

3T 8018
TBIL 0.0-048
CHOL $40-320
AMYL 500 -1500
LiBA 200 - 1800

1119
gllo
£ 9 i 3 &
DoecixiC Graviy
=

Printed: Janoary 29, 2019 2:46 PM Page 1 of1 LABORATORIES
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lient:
galtfi?:rtlt: B 6

Alivecor ECG

Patient: B6 !

Breed/Species  Amencan B Bull Terer / Dog o Mivellor

Recorded: Sunday, February 10,2019 & 100155 PM

Heart Rate: 163 bon Duration: Tmini s

i g - H
B - : e 8s 2

b b ot ot e et ke 3

enb Rl ke EAN R e

e et St e e e e e L e e e

et

fzakdis bt e T et | S e e e

{4 Conrright 2043 Alvelior e AlveECG VBt v2 1407 Repertv3 00, WD BEADRERG- 02 50420 B4 T BeRea43 201 28 Page iofd
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Alivecor ECG

Patient: -

Broed/Species  Amencan P Bull Termer / Dog o Mivellor

Recorded: Sunday, February 10,2019 & 100155 PM

Heart Rate: 163 bon Duration: Tmini s

i_._Bé insfilter:l BE L Gealed &
1 o i 1 i Q_, A %3

e

=g

o

o

LR o

{4 Conrright 2243 Alvelior e AlveECG VBt v2 1407 Repertv3 00, WD BEADRERG- 02 504200 -BA T BeRea43 201 28 Page 2ot
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Alivecor ECG
Patient: I B&___ i Hoan
Breed/Species  American Fit Bul Terier/Dog . AliveCor
Recorded: Sunday, February 10 2019 a 100155 P
Heart Rate: 153 bom Duration: 1min7s
29 - : Banzfited B6 T Seale!  BE ¥
d
1o Coprright 222 Alelor o AlveES G VBt v2 40T Repgent v 00, UUID BEADBER R D DR 4000 Ra 70 FORAA 2 Al 28 Page 3ot
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Alivecor ECG
Patient I - L e
Broed/Species  American Pt Bull Termer / Dog o Mivellor
Recorded: Sunday, Februay 1020193 100112 Pl
Heart Rate: 188 bom Duration: 155
S, ..t - : Pleins fitec, '!_.é-s..:“a:ﬁlﬂqi Sogled B6 1
] i “ =
{9 Copright 222 Alelor bo AveES G VB v 2 40T Raper 2 000 LUID 480 PE L D e 41 AR B e B B0 BaR S CR0R0 Page Tofd
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Bloodwork from: B6 |

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
Paltznt: B 6

ECG from cardio

B6 h 1/3/2019 3:28:10 BPM Page 1 of 2

Tuf s University

Tufbs Cummings School of Met Med

ardinlogy

..,-.,....--p.“.
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Client: B 6

Patient:

ECG from cardio

B6 : 1/3/2019 3:28:10 BM Page 2 of 7

Tuf s University

Tufbs Cummings School of Met Med

ardinlogy
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Client:
Paltznt: B 6

ECG from cardio

B6 i 1/3/2019 3:28:46 PM

Tuf s University

Tufbs Cummings School of Met Med

ardiology
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Client:

Patient:

B6

ECG from cardio

1/3/2019 3:29:45 EM

Tufbs University

Tufbs Cummings School of Met Med

ardinlogy
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Client:

Patient:

B6

ECG from cardio

17372019 3:30:38 EM Page 1of 2

Tuf s University

Tufts Cumnings: School of Vet Med

ardiology

12" Lead: Standard Placement
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Client:
Paltznt: B 6

ECG from cardio

i B6 i 1/3/2019 3:30:38 PM Page 2 of 2

Tuf s University

Tufts Cumnings: School of Vet Med

ardiology

L
i
i
i
5
L
L
i
tel
i
L
L
b
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B6

B6

Client
Patient:

Page 61/95

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006147



Client: B 6

Patient:

Urine strip

AR s s R

%
A N i N
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Client:

Patient:

Urine strip

R L L L LV
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Client:
Paltfi?:nt: B 6

Alivecor from cardio

Patient: L...BS i
Broed/Species  American Pit Bull Terrer / Doy . Nlivellor
Recorded: tonday, January 7, 2019 8 112927 PM
Heart Rate: 140 bom Duration: M s

i Bg i
g Copright 202 Alelor o AlveES G VBt v2 40T Reger w2 00, UUID: DA ORS- 87204 C DB F-COPTEEATFPRE Pagedof
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Client:
Paltfi?:nt: B 6

Alivecor from cardio

Patient: { B6 ; sl
Broed/Species  American P Bul Terrer / Doy . Nlivellor
Recorded: Monday, January 7, 2019 & 11:20:27 PW
Heart Rate: 140 bom Duration: 3 s
T = : : Hleins fikec e Scaled B6
Eal
i"
H
i
;2
i
g Coperight 202 Alelor o AlveES G VBt v2 1407 Rapger w2 00, LUID: DA DRS- 87304 C DB F-COFTEEATFPRG Page 26
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baen. . 3O

Alivecor ECG

Patient: ! B6 i

Breed/Species  hmetican Pit Bull Terfer  Dog . Nlivellor

Recorded: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 32352 PM

Heart Rate: 126 bon Duration: Tmin32e

A PR R

L
{4 Conrright 2243 AlveCior e AlveECG VBt v2 1447, Repertv3 00, WU, BIDDFE2G TDEE4AF 1LRDM2:37 18B200any Pags iofd

}'age 66/95

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006152



Client: B 6

Patient:

Alivecor ECG

Patient: B6 |

Broed/Species | Amaican B Bul Terrer 7 Dog el or
Recorded: Tuesday, January 25, 2070 at 523 52 PM
Heart Rate: 128 bom Duration: 1rmin 32
s 4 Eo gt B6
e : . : : Hans it BS_ i
{9 Coperight 222 Alelor o AlveES G VB v2 40T Raper 2 00 LUUID BRDEFR2eTDoE AR a2 37 14BE00aR 4 Page 2ot

}'age 67/95

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006153



Client: B 6

Patient:

Alivecor ECG

Patient: i B |
Breed/Species ARERCATEL Bul Terier / Dog . MNivellor
Recorded: Tuestay, Jaruary 28 2078 at $23.57 PM

Heart Rate: 128 b Diiration: 1rmin32s

N " 1 1
i B6. ] ih...B8 i i B6
o B0 - - ; B8l agaleg o i
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Alivecor ECG

i P
FEul Terer 1 Dog . Alivelor
Recorded: Saturday, March 2, 2019 & 54452 PY
Heart Rate: 83 bpm Duration: 1 rin
CoE - : Meins fiec. B8, | Segled B6
i
g Coprright 202 Alelor o AlveED G UBt v2 1407 Repgent v 00, WUID SFECDBS - EE3D40E2-BER0- V1B BE0I T Pagedof
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Alivecor ECG
Patient: i B6_ i 7
Broed/Species  Amencan B Bull Terrer F Dog . Nlivellor
Recorded: Saturday, March 2, 2019 & 544:52 PM
Heart Rate: 93 bpm Duration: 3 min
4 B8 : T ; sl 60 Sogle i - i
E i
i i
i
h ;
i i
i
i
i
i
K g
|
i |
k il
:
i
. )
{9 Coprright 202 Alelor o AlveED G UBt v2 1407 Repgent v 00, WUID SFECDBS - EE3D-40E2-BER0- V1B S0 T Page 26
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Alivecor ECG from cardio

Patient: | B6 i

Broed/Species  American Pit Bull Terfer/ Dog . Nlivellor

Recorded: Fricay, Maron 22, 201881 83700 AN

Heart Rate: 48 bpm Duration: 1mindgs

B ki . ‘ : ez fli 80 L Sogle L

RO K

P e P AT

A

A T g

e

s e DA

R s S

L

{4 Conrright 2243 Alvelior e AlveECG VBt v2 1. 407, Repertv3 00, UUID: TEF 88 31 - A0B D4R A 00 B IBEC BROECEE Pageiof
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Alivecor ECG from cardio

Patient: L..BB

Broed/Species - Amenican Pit Bul Terier/ Dog . Nlivellor
Recorded: Fricay, March 22, 2019 31 & 37.00AM
Heart Rate: 98 bom Duration: 1min3gs
bttt 5 T ; Mains iz BO | Segled B8,
{9 Copright 223 Alelor o AlveEC G VBt v2 140 T Repgen v 00, UUID: TERF SR 31 140080 %E#A‘SQLETWEE Page2of
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Alivecor ECG from cardio

Patient: Be

Broed/Species  American Pit Bull Terfer/ Dog . Nlivellor

Recorded: Fricay, Maron 22, 201881 83700 AN

Heart Rate: 48 bpm Duration: 1mindgs

jomie B8 ] e fier ], B8, | Soale | B
JE L T 7

X

ey

B e e e e et et et o e ettt

kot b A B A

y 2o

mrmpmime

G | £

Page 3of4

1= T ¥ 5T
{4 Conrright 2248 Alvelior e AlveECG VBt v2 1. 407, Repertv3 00, UUID: TEF 88 31 - A0B D4R A 00 1B IBEC BROECEE
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Alivecor ECG from cardio

Patient: B i

Broed/Species  American Pit Bull Terfer/ Dog . Nlivellor
Recorded: Friday, March 22, 2018 a1 € 37.00 AM
Heart Rate: 95 bpm Duration: 1min3gs
BB _ 1 Ngsins fifer Y Soalel B6
i T { 1
.
19 Coperight 202 Alelor o AlveES G VB v2 40T Rapen 2 0 0 LUUID TER S8 31 - AR 40E4 02 [ B 1BC BRDGCEE Page &of

}'age 74195
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
01/17/2019 11:15 AM

03/26/2019 10:01 AM

Patient Account History  Description

Appointment

Appointment

Appointment

Appointment

Deleted Reason

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

Page 75/95

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006161



Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt
Thursday, 03 January ~ Appointment: Cardiology Study 1.000 0.000 0.0000  0.0000  0.0000
2019 15:09
Page 76/95
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

Thursday, 03 January

2019 15:33

B6
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From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

CccC: B6 B6
Sent: 1/25/2019 10:01:01 PM
Subject: Sample?

Hi Jen,

I hope you are doing well - not sure how the partial government shutdown is impacting your area specifically?

B6 iwas able to collect fresh frozen myocardium from one of our presumed diet induced DCM cases and we

are wondering if we should hang on to this in a -80 freezer or send you the sample for testing? This is an almost 2yr Ml
Yorkie mix that was diagnosed in April 2018 and was eating Castor and Pollux Organic GF Small Breed. The owners tried
to change the diet to a grain based Royal canin diet but because of lack of interest he was changed to Primal (raw and
grain free). He represented in September 2018 for CHF and was then changed to Fromm Adult Gold Small breed,
grain-based supplemented with boiled chicken and rice. Progressive disease was noted at each exam

echocardiographically with no improvement in systolic function. His whole blood taurine was: B6 ibut he was still

supplemented with taurine.

Thanks for your thoughts!
Take care
Darcy
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From: B6

To: Jones, Jennifer L

CC: Darcy Adin;i B6
Sent: 1/30/2019 5:37:03 PM
Subject: Re: Sample?

Dear Jennifer

So glad to hear from you, that you are no Iongé BG and lastly that you are interested in the tissue we
Collected. bmimim i ——————————
The final necropsy report may take a few weeks. I will have! _B6 ____isubmit the complaint this week.

Would you like us to wait to send the sample until we get the final postmortem report? The sample is sitting at
-80 C right now.

Please make the box to:
NC State University College of Veterinary Medicine

1060 William Moore Dr.
Raleigh, NC 27607

_Thanks sO much .
B6 :

On Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 11:37 AM Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Hi Darcy, .
Thank you for the kind words. Yes,i B6 1
apologize for the delay. '

We are definitely interested in the case. We'd just need a complaint submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal
tound here: https://www.safetyreporting.hhs.gov/

After you submit the report, please send me the ICSR number (confirmation of report submission). We can send
you a box to collect the tissue. Was there also a full necropsy report with medical records you could share as
well? Those can be attached to the report you submit.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Thank you again for your help,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Cci B6 ’

Subject: Sample?
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Hi Jen,

I hope you are doing well - not sure how the partial government shutdown is impacting your area specifically?

B6 iwas able to collect fresh frozen myocardium from one of our presumed diet induced DCM cases
and we are wondering if we should hang on to this in a -80 freezer or send you the sample for testing? This is an
almost 2yr MI Yorkie mix that was diagnosed in April 2018 and was eating Castor and Pollux Organic GF Small
Breed. The owners tried to change the diet to a grain based Royal canin diet but because of lack of interest he
was changed to Primal (raw and grain free). He represented in September 2018 for CHF and was then changed
to Fromm Adult Gold Small breed, grain-based supplemented with boiled chicken and rice. Progressive disease
was noted at each exam echocardiographically with no improvement in systolic function. His whole blood

..........

Thanks for your thoughts!
Take care
Darcy

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006166



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notificatiori; B6
Sent: 1/31/2019 4:41:12 PM

Subject: Castor & Pollux Organix Grain Freei __B6 |- EON-378184
Attachments: 2062004-report.pdf; 2062004-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-378184] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2062004-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2062004-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-378184

ICSR #: 2062004

EON Title: PFR Event created for Castor & Pollux Organix Grain Free, Primal Freeze Dried Nuggets for dogs;
2062004

AE Date B6 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Terrier - Yorkshire

Age 1 Years

District Involved | PFR-Atlanta DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2062004

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name' Castor & Pollux Organix Grain Free Primal Freeze Dried Nuggets for dogs

multlple times throughout the day and he had a decreased appetlte "B6 iwas taken to! B6
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B6 ‘that evening for further evaluation. At. B6 ! a CBC showed a marked

' thrombocytopenia (automated, no smear performed) and thoracic radiographs showed an enlarged heart, a
moderate diffuse unstructured interstitial pattern perihilar and caudodorsal lung lobes, and a mildly distended
cranial lobar vein. Congestive heart failure was suspected and : B6

_B6 i'Be i was subsequently referred to NCSU for further cardiac workup.
. B6_! other medical problems include recent vomiting and diarrhea. He vomits every once in a while, most
recently a couple of weeks ago after eating houseplants. He also had a bad bout of diarrhea after eating the plants.
He was taken to his primary veterinarian who prescribed medications and a probiotic. The vomiting resolved and
his feces normalized until about 2 days ago when they became soft again.
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

Primal Freeze Dried Nuggets for dogs

Castor & Pollux Organix Grain Free

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-378184

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
issueld=395193

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
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Report Details - EON-378184

ICSR: 2062004
Type Of Submission: Initial
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2019-01-31 11:24:47 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Descnptlon L 1-year-old mtact male Yorkshire _terrler mlx was presented to the NCSU

........................................

include recent vomiting and diarrhea. He vomifs every once ina whlle most
recently a couple of weeks ago after eating houseplants. He also had a bad bout |
of diarthea after eating the plants. He was taken to his primary veterinarian who

 prescribed medications and a probiotic. The vomiting resolved and his feces
.......... normalized until about 2 days ago when they became soft again.

Date Problem Star‘l:ed1 B6

Concurrent Medical 'Ng ™"
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Died Euthanized
Date of Death: ! i

Product Information: Product Name:  Primal Freeze Dried Nuggets for dogs
Prcd@l’ype: Pet Food -
Lot Number:
je Type: BAG
: 14 Ounce
Possess Uﬁo;ened No
Product:
Possess aﬁened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: Unknown
~ Product Use Descrlptlon ‘
Information: | st Exposure 09/08/2018

-3 Months

Use and Adverse
Event:

Praduct Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No
Started Again:

Perceived Definitely related

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Manufacturer

/Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:

ct Pélamé: .

‘ Prbduct T ypei
Lot Numbe :

Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Organix Gréin Free :

Package Type:

Number‘Purcha‘sed:v

Possess Unopened
Product;

Posséss Opened

Storage Conditions:
Product Use
Information;

| Manufacture
tributor lnformation;

Purchase Location
Information:

Unknown

Description:
First Exposure 07/01/2017

. Oral ’aﬁ%tnistration‘

Date:
B6

Date!

Last Exposureg-
9 Months

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No
Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to
‘ Adverse Eyent:

Definitely related

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal

During This Time

Animal Information: Name:

Type ijreed:
Gender:

Réprbd udtivg > Status:

_ Weight:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Terrier - Yorkshire

Male

Intact

3.51 Kilogram

1 Years

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006171



Age:

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number ofkﬁmals 1
Given the Product:

Number of mmals 1

Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
p_rovi}ded}:

Contact: N éme:

W
oy

TUnied Sistes

Healthcare Professional ppactice Name: = NC State College of Veterinary Medicine

Information;

Contact: Name: :

B6

Address:

Raleigh
North Carolina
27607

United States

Practice Name: |
Contact: I]ﬁame;
Phone:|
 Email:}

Address: |

United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

‘Dat‘e First S}een»: 04/02/2018

Permission to Yes
Release Records

Raleigh
North Carolina
27607

United States

Contact: pPhone: B 6

Permission To CTcmtact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email

Contact:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Mgy arm .
Additional Documents: L

Attachment:

Description: Necropsy report

Type: Necropsy Report

i

Attachment: Bef- Chest Radiographs pdf

Dés iption: Chest x-ray reports

:Type: Radiographs

Attachment:

Description: Echo Reports (3)

Type: Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only 4
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1/30/2018

! B6 éSynapsee Radiclogy Reports

B6

Diagnostic Imaging

- Reports 1{ Limgisoai B6:
QuickLinks Rathoiogy Reporls
Lookiip Report . i =3 fe
Lookug Order Repﬂrt LQQkuP Accessjon #: i B6 i | Search |
Print/Fax Report Status: Final
Recently Viewed Items View: View Image View Vi
Patient ID: Exam: THORAX CARDIAC DV | 710
Pet Name: B 6 Acc: i...B6__i
: Surname; Exam Date: i B6
Favarite Pages ooB: N Status: CEINAL
Species; CANINE Clinician: BG
Secondary Acc#: Affiliation:
Actions Breed; YORKSHIRE TERRIER 2nd Clinician:
View O Gender: MALE
Print Report
LR Mistooe. .,
B6 i AM resp distress, Dt Bg
1. Severe generalized cardiomegaly with left atrial and auricular enfargement, mild pulimorary venous congestion;
and bilateral asymmelric severe interstitial to alveolar pulmonary pattern.
Consistent with lefi-sided congestive heart fallure asscciated with history of ditated cardlomyopathy
2. Hepatomeoaly,
Considerations include vacuolar change, congestion, hepatits, or neaplasia
Report: .
Three-view thoracic radiographs date . . _B6. __lare available for interpretation. The study s compared to examinations
on9/17/2018 and prior
There is simflar severe generalized cardiomegaly with increased dimension in three orthogonal planes and specific focal
bulging in the region of the left atrium and auricle. The right caudal Jobar vein is mildly enlarged and the remainder of the
pulrmonaty vessels are poorly defined. 4 sévere bilateral ssymmetric interstitial to alveolar pulmonary pattern is present
within the cranioventral, peribilar, and caudedorsal lung more severely affecting the right side. The pleural space is normal.
No mediastinal abnormalities are identified
The hepatic silhouette extends caudal to the costal arch and beyand the collimated fisld of view. The included osseotie
structures are normal.
Transcribed By: C Ty rEmmneanEmm
Transcribed Date: i B 6
Interpreting i B6
Radiologist: i
Finalized Date: 01/29/2019
Dy Code:
Worklist | Scheduling Grid | Patients | Reports | Exams | Tools | My Profile
B6 ' i/
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143012018

B6

Synapse - Radiology Reports

Dfagnostic Imaging

Reports ff

QuickLinks tadiology Report
Luokup Report Py
LME p Order R‘eport ankup Accession #; : B6 | Search i
Print/Fax Report Status: Final
Recently ¥iewed Items View: View Image View Video
Favorite Pages Patient ID: Exam: THORAX CARDIAC DV | 710
Pet Name: B 6 Acci#: {8 i
Surname; Exam Date: DO/17/2018
bos: Status: FINAL i
Actions Species: CARINE Clinician: B6
Secondary Acc#: Affiliation:
View Order Breed: YORKSHIRE TERRIER 2nd Clinician:
Print Renort
Fax Report Gender: MALE
History:

F1F/ID1E 153 AM Dilsted cardiomyopathy.- suspect distary induced, Congestive heart faflure (4